Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, January 23, 2025 Page 1

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.

SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2“d-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via zoom at the following link https.//zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presented By:
1. Call to Order / Roll Call (Johnson)
2. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

3. Closed Session (Johnson)
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information.

4. Closed Session Report (Counsel)

5. Board Announcements (Johnson)

6. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are not
otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment on
items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take action on an item not
on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should be provided to the Board
clerk or designee for the official record. Whenever possible, written correspondence should be
submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its consideration.
Speaker cards are available.



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, January 23, 2025
7. Consent Agenda — General Business

8.

The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to

adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —

December 19, 2024.

B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports

Physician Services & Clinic Operations

Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
Laboratory and Radiology

Foundation

Marketing

PMO Project Summary

C. Consider and Approve Policies:

D. Consider and Approve Resolution No. 2025-01 Amending The Conflict of Interest Code

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (4) through (D).

Employee Physical Examination and New Hire Screening
Oral Contrast for CT Procedures

Work Hours, Scheduling, and Employee Classification
Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation Prevention
Leaves of Absence

Discharge Planning Multidisciplinary Process

Vacuum Assisted Delivery

Discharge Planning

Spiritual, Emotional, and Attitudinal Support

SBHCD Flexible Time Off

» Board Questions
» Motion/Second
P Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

Receive Informational Reports
A. Chief Executive Officer

>

e Transaction Update — LOI/Term Sheet Review
e Ad Hoc Committee Report

Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer

>

e Dashboard — December 2024

Public Comment

C. Finance Committee — January 16, 2025

e Financial Statements — December 2024
e Finance Dashboard — December 2024

Page 2
(Johnson)

(Casillas)
(Richard Peil)
(Pack)

(Descent)

(Robinson)



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, January 23, 2025 Page 3
e Supplemental Payments — December 2024

» Public Comment

9. Action Items: (Johnson)
A. Consider approval for Professional Services Agreement with Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc. for
a Two-Year Term.

Recommended Action: Approval for Professional Services Agreement with Bay Area Gynecology
Oncology, Inc. for a two-year term.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVvVvVvyyVvyYy

B. Consider approval of Proposal for Wireless Network Upgrade in the amount of $270,014.

Recommended Action: Approval of Proposal for Wireless Network Upgrade in the amount of
$270,014.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVVVYY

C. Consider approval of Incentive Goals for the Chief Executive Officer.
Recommended Action: Approval of Incentive Goals for the Chief Executive Officer.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVvVvyVvyy

10. Adjournment (Johnson)
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 5:00
p.m., Great Room.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for
public inspection following the meeting at the District office.



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, January 23, 2025 Page 4

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and is available on a first come first serve basis.



Page 1 of 2

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 23, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda

items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

LOSED SESSI ENDA
00 LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
(Government Code §54956.7)
Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

L] CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

O FE UNSEL-EXIST
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of case: (Specify by reference to claimant's name, names of parties, case or claim numbers):

Case name unspecified: (Specify whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process or existing
settlement negotiations):

O CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

(Government Code §54956.9)

0 LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O P i CILITIE
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

O EE APPOINTMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

] PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:



Page 2 of 2
U LOYEE PF NCE 10N
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):
Title:

(] EMPL IPLINE/D 5 ASE
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

X ON HLABORN R
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Drew Tartala, Human Resources Director
Employee organization:
Unrepresented employee: Chief Executive Officer

O CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)

(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

O REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets, Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs. and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

X HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report — Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials

U] HA INT I s INFORMATION P
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



e

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2024
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

1. Call to Order

Attendance was taken by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez were present.

A quorum was present, and Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.

2. Introduction of Newly-Elected & Re-Elected

Director Johnson introduced the newly-elected board members, Dr. Nick Gabriel and Victoria Angelo,
and himself as being re-elected.

3. Election of the President of the Board & Board Officers (Two-Year Term)
Director Sanchez motioned to nominate Bill Johnson as President; no other nominations were received.

Director Johnson accepted the nomination.
Nominations closed.

No public comment.

Moved/Carried: Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by roll call.

Page Page 1



Director Sanchez motioned to nominate Devon Pack as Vice President; no other nominations were
received. Director Pack accepted the nomination.

Nominations closed.

No public comment.

Moved/Carried: Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by roll call.

Director Pack motioned to nominate Nick Gabriel for Secretary; no other nominations were received.
Director Gabriel accepted the nomination.

Nominations closed.

No public comment.

Moved/Carried: Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by roll call.

Director Pack motioned to nominate Director Sanchez for Assistant Secretary; no other nominations were
received.

Director Sanchez accepted the nomination.

Nominations closed.

No public comment.

Moved/Carried: Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by roll call.

Director Sanchez motioned to nominate Victoria Angelo for Treasurer; no other nominations were
received.

Director Angelo accepted the nomination.
Nominations closed.
No public comment.

Moved/Carried: Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-0 by roll call.

. Board Announcements
Director Johnson reported on his visit to Insight in Chicago and Michigan.

. Public Comment
Director Johnson stated that item #6. E (Resolution Amending The Conflict of Interest Code) will be
deferred to January, 2025.

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration.

Public comment was received.



6. Consent Agenda - General Business

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
November 21, 2024.

B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.

Provider Services & Clinic Operations

Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
Laboratory and Radiology

Foundation Report

Public Relations

PMO Project Summary Report

C. Consider and Approve Policies
e Physician Notification, Delinquency, and Suspension

Workplace Violence Prevention Program
Subpoena and Legal Document Processing

¢ Code Blue Resuscitation — Adults

e Performance Development and Evaluation
¢ Solicitation

e Identification Badges

L

L

D. Consider and Approve Resolution No. 2024-12 Fixing the Times and Dates of the Regular Meetings
of the San Benito Health Care District Board from February 27, 2025 — January 22, 2026.

E. Consider and Approve Resolution No. 2024-13 Amending The Conflict of Interest Code

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items to the Board for action with the exception of item #6.
E, which was deferred to the January 2025 meeting. This information is included in the Board packet.

MOTION: By Director Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda with changes to Item C, the Code Blue
Policy, so that it states “patient status”, not “victim status”, and to Item D, Resolution No. 2024-12, F ixing
the Times and Dates of the Regular Meetings of the San Benito Health Care Board, on page 58, to
“beginning February 27, 2025,” and on page 59, correcting the effective date of the Resolution to December
19, 2024; and with a change to; Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

7. Receive Informational Reports

A. Chief Executive Officer

Mary Casillas provided a verbal CEO report.
e Transaction Update
¢ Tumover Dashboard
e Staff Engagement




An opportunity was provided for public comment and public comment was received.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
Karen Descent provided a verbal CNO report.
e Recruitment
e FLU/RSV

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment was received.

C. Facilities Committee
1.  Review Facilities Updates — December 2024.
e Current Projects
e Pending Projects
e Master Plan — SPC-4d

Mr. Robinson reviewed the Facilities report, which is included in the packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment received.

D. Finance Committee

1.  Review Financial Updates — November 2024
e Financial Statements
Finance Dashboard
Supplemental Payments
Audited Financial Statements FYE June 30, 2024

e @ o

Mr. Robinson revicwed the financial statements, dashboard, and supplemental payments. Mr. Jackson,
of JWT & Associates LLP presented a review of the audited Financial Statement FYE June 30, 2024.
The reports are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

8. Action Items

A. Consider and Approve Board Member Appointments to a Temporary Advisory Committee regarding
Transaction with Insight.

Director Johnson nominated Director Gabriel; no other nominations were received.
Director Gabriel accepted the nomination.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve the appointment of Director Gabriel to the Temporary Advisory
Committee regarding Transaction with Insight, Second by Director Johnson.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.



9.

10.

11.

Public Comment
The closed session topics were open for comment, and individuals were given three minutes to address the

Board and Administration.

Closed Session
The members of the board entered into a closed session at 6:57 pm.

The members of the board reconvened to open session at 7:34 pm.

Counsel stated that two (2) items were discussed: 1) Conference with Labor Negotiator and 2)
Hearing/Reports under Evidence Code sections 1156 and 1157.7.

As to conference with labor negotiator, direction was provided to the Ad-Hoc Committee comprised of
President Johnson and Director Angelo.

As to the last item, this matter is confidential and the report is not disclosable. The report was received and
approved.

Adjournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, January 23, 2025, at 5:00

p.m.




To:

From:
Date:

Re:

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
January 9, 2024

All Clinics - December 2024

2024 Recap of Rural Health and Specialty Clinic's visit volumes

Total visits in all outpatient clinics for 2024 = 27,183

Clinic Location Total visits
Orthapedic Specialty 2312
Multi-Specialty 3,823
Sunset 4,760
Primary Care & Surgery: 1,706
San Juan Bautista 1,647
1st Shreet 3,206
4th Street 6,341
Barragan 3.388

Total 27,183

» Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:

> Internal Medicine: Dr. Saiham Shahabuddin - January 2025

> Gynecology/Oncology: Dr. James Lilja - First quarter 2025

» Endocrinology: Dr. Maria Arambulo - Extended her assignment until April
4, 2025

» Rheumatology: Dr. Lorilee Sutter — will be rejoining the clinics in April 2025

Recruitment remains one of our top priorities as we grow and expand access to
care. We recognize the importance of building a strong, well-rounded team to
meet the diverse needs of our patients. Despite the challenges of physician
shortages and a competitive hiring environment, we remain committed to
identifying and recruiting talented professionals who share our vision for top-
notch patient care.

Page Page 6



(e

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report — December 2024

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Jaylee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: December 2024

Southside 2024 Northside 2024
Total Number of Admissions 11 Total Number of Admissions 4
Number of Transfers from HHH 10 Number of Transfers from HHH 3
Number of Transfers to HHH 3 Number of Transfers to HHH 1
Number of Deaths 2 Number of Deaths 0
Number of Discharges 15 Number of Discharges 1
Total Discharges 17 Total Discharges 1
Total Census Days 1279 Total Census Days 1482

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total
census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: December 2024

Southside From _ Payor Northside From Payor

HHMH Medicare 2 HHMH MEDICARE

6

1 HHMH Hospice 1 LOS BANOS POST HOSPICE

ACUTE

HHMH/ Medicare 1 HHMH/0BS CCA

3 Re-Admit

1 Home Hospice

Total: 11 Total:

3. Total Discharges by Payor: December 2024

Southside 2024 Northside 2024
Medicare 15 Medicare 1
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 2 CCA 0
Medical 0 Medical 0
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 0 Hospice 0
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0

1

Page Page 7



Total:

4. Total Patient Days by Payor: December 2024

Southside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:
Average Daily Census

17

2024
383
0
768
31
0
66
31
0
4
1283
41.39

Total:

Northside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2024
61

1167
203

50

1482
47.81

Page Page 8



ke

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: January 2025

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities

- Update on chemistry analyzer project > Assay validation started 1/6/2025. Estimated completion date:

05/2025

2. Laboratory Statistics

December 2024 2024 total volume

Total Qutpatient Volume 3857 46753

Main Laboratory 1046 14090

HHH Employee Covid Testing 4 115

Mc Cray Lab 797 11035

Sunnyslope Lab 312 4742

SIB and 4" Street 77 739

ER and ASC 1621 16032
Total Inpatient Volume 122 2846

Diagnostic Imaging
1. Service/Outreach

- Final stages on preparation for new service offering- low dose lung cancer screening

2. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities

- Diagnostic Imaging department successfully completed the American College of Radiology (ACR)

Mammography Accreditation.

San Benito Health Care District

A Public Agency
911 Sunsct Drive, Flollister, CA 93023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page Page 9




e

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

3. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

December 2024 2024 total volume
Radiology 1680 20770
Mammography 715 8732
cT 986 11298
MRI 187 2174
Echocardiography 71 1255
Ultrasound 759 9216

San Benito Health Care
A Public Agency

District

911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com

Page Page 10



el
Hazel Hawkins Hospital
FOUNDATION

Caring for Qur Community

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: January 2025

RE: Foundation Report

The Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation Board of Trustees met on January 9 and welcomed our
new Board Members: Jeri Hernandez, Kim Marquez & Kyle Sharp

We had one presentation:
1. Dr. Natalie LaCorte, Associate Medical Director at HHMH presented an update on Enhancing

the End of Life Care at HHMH. She read a letter sent to the Foundation from a family of a
patient who passed away at HHMH. The family was very appreciative of the program.

Financial Report December
1. Income $ 82277.39
2. Expenses $ 138,562.01
3. New Donors 1
4. Total Donations 221

e Allocations - No Allocations

Directors Report:

® Our Audit has been completed reviewed in the Finance Committee today. The Committee
will review and it will be presented in February.

¢ Weare working on our end of year tax letters that will be mailed later in January and also
the Foundation tax return.

* For our new members, we will schedule a Board Orientation and Tour of the Hospital later in
January.

e We will start gearing up for our All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign that will run the month
of April. This is a great way for employees to donate and designate funds to their own
departments.

Fundraising Committee:

® Asof]anuary 9, 2025, there have been 1641 total donations to our current campaign, “Invest
in the Future of San Benito County Health Care, We Deserve It” totaling $1,142,591.12 plus
the $100K pledge from the Community Foundation.

Dinner Dance Report:

* The Committee met and had a wrap up meeting for the event and we are working on the

location for the 2025 event.
Scholarship Committee:

e Our 2025 Foundation Scholarship Applications are posted on our website and available at
the Hospital front desk. They are for graduating seniors and students in higher education
programs in the medical field. Applications are due April 1st,

Page Page 11



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

MARKETING

» Social Media Posts

Title

e Its not toa late to get your Au shot! Start the New Year off by getting your flu shot this w...

S £ ] E Zhow @ Hazel Hawkins Hospical

& Hazel Havihir: Sospital

ﬂ HAZEL HAWKING HOSPITAL AUXILIARY OFFERS SCHOLARSHIPS FOR 2625 Applications f...

Q “hoto & razel =awking Hospical

%‘ HHMH WELCOMES FIRST BABY OF THE NEW YEAR The New Yaear has just barely begun a.
0

% HADPY MEW VEAR! Sending out hest vashes ta our cammunity for a safe healthy, happy

@ “hate & Hazel Sbating o

E== IN QBSERVANCE QF NEW YEAR'S DAY QUTPATIENT SERVICES WILL BE CLOSED ON JANU...
+ @3 G800 0 vz vy nospe

Wishing everyone a very Marry Chnstmas! We are grateful for the dedicalion of our emp.,.
0 E@ *note @ Hazel Mwating Hospaal

Hazel's Treasures Thnft Shop is clased for the Holidays and will re-open on Tuesday, Jan...
0 ﬁ Zhats @ “azel Havkns Hespiral
[ AR ]

Our hat:day hours for this weel
0 Q Chora & Hazel Hawkins Hospital

Tis the Sesson of Giving! Thank you to Mrs. Marcus Sth grade class at Rancho Santana ...
“ @ Fhota @ Hazel Myakny Hggpies

Qur IT department wishes everyore the Kappiest of Holidays with s reminder to be Cybe.,
“ Q #hota & Hazel Yaskins Hotpaal

Thanks again all of our First Responders for this great event henoring our employees! W..
o i‘j Real @ Hare: Hawkins Hozpital

@ Many thanks to Wafflz & Peadz for the delicious Belgian Waffles they pravided to our sta...
(¢}

Ga snoro @ Hazm Savkns Hospital

v Yesterday was a busy day for our stafl! Our Leadership Team spent the moming voluntee...

m B hote @ Hazel Hawim: Haspizal

Local law enfarcement agencies, fire departments and staff from the county along waith t..,
Q Ghote & Hazel Hawking Hospital

Waiting far Santa's arrival!
ﬂ Fhote @ Hazel Havikins Hospital

@ Chote @ Haze! Hawiws Hospita)

DECEMBER IS SAFE TOVS AND GIFTS MONTH In the United States emergency rooms tra...

@ Bnot @ Haze Hawenl Hoplial

E

ﬁ"

w Yesterday our Security Qirector Jorge Ramwrez had the honor of hosting new Hollister pa...
0

@b

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Boost

Date published

Tue Jan 14, 8:2dam

Morn jan b, 1:50pm

Thu Jan 2, 1:28pm

Dec 31, 2024

Dec 31 2024

Dec 25 2024

Dec 24. 2024

Dec 24, 2024

Dec 23, 2024

Dec 20, 2024

Dec 20, 2024

Dec 19, 2024

Dec 19, 2024

Dec 18, 2024

Dec 18 2024

Dec 11, 2024

Dec 10, 2024

Board of Director's Report January 2025
Marketing/Public Relations

Reach © 1)

117K

704
11K

264

Page Page 12



Hazel Hawki NS Board of Director's Report January 2025-

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL page 2

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:

s Hazel's Headlines

= Working on National Fun at Work Day event on January 28 for staff
e Working with Employee Engagement Committee to create employee events

Public:

Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

e Press Releases:
» First Baby of the New Year

« SBHCD Outlines Covenants with Insight Safeguarding Local Healthcare

COMMUNITY

« Creating community newsletter

« Attended Board of Supervisors meeting

» Assisting with coordination of hospital tour and career opportunity presentations for Hollister High

School's Academy of Health Sciences

Page Page 13



IV 9v:8 SZ0T/ST/T

uoyoiBaul DN <
D}DP JO dIYSISUMO PUD
UOHOPIDA BJOP [OWBU|

Jafouow

SIOOW

zoda
‘sadA} 56p0q 10|  Apjeiq payyeg| Z290% DIl 60z {RESERRYILELE YEOLIEI6| 1o, Aoy o) 5dms / SOd 940D b
1O} PIDA 51 JBpDaI Q1Y
SOd {udunD BuiuyuoD
uig
‘uof s| Buyesw yoslo:d
pa|nNpayos §xau JNQ
*SADPI|OH JO}D Y49 “uof JleTtet-T| zalapug it e
uo yiom uoyosbayul|  ABojoIpDY/qo] apepowsag ael uswainby o7 pajopdn PING3Y 9D LLO8AY
ADSSY Ulim piomioy
8AOW UDD {H40qqy)
‘passod pud pauns20
uoysadsul dHSO
HOIS D12 Joy Buuiny LoyoLsiBo
dn Buiddom ‘91/| Lol Juug /(W Sl Seoe/9l/L ¥20z/el6 swiod uoyoysibay SULIOS 55900V
juaypd Jo4081Q
10} YODI} UO Al 09
W@eomy g T T T =
Buipiobar yosypaw Joyoauq
M UORBIUNWILIOD Aoouupyg| C1PACY USBAON PIOH UO Qel|  veoz/vl/Ll| uoWDDULSA Buipunodwod All  sedasy ASowibyd ad
Buipuad
|DAOIGAD
[VOH < UOYD0| Hun fleTto =Yg
MBU JO UOOULYUOS Aoounpyy| OreADY USBADN PIOH UQ asi vzoT/viTl SBUIIDDW SixAd MaN uoyDJIoISU| QY
PUD J[DM )5 [oUWISLY|
3Jpp aAl 06 Jo) YoDy 0100
uo “6/1 Jo} paINPayos >oo§on_om D[BADY USSADN £oz|  szoz/el/L vzoz/vz/9|  Bunopi| uoiseAIg ADDUWIDUY UoISISAI] JUY a8
Buiuioy) Jesniadng 4
{paociddo |yDH puo S8aANISS
8I0D 3INdY|  zapuouied JDf PIOH UQ y8E SToe/L/s (A ATAV Ajunsss juou) SOIUND3S/SONH
sboyond W-m Bupuad
10 10128.1( Joluas
uoyI3UUCD 7
d14$ Buipusad Buuuni $92IN0SaY
puo dn uoyubayuil  uown JoyDaNg DIbHDL meid 8/1)  Se0Z/EE/e veoz/e/é WERR 1049041
29N 8y} 86 o} woay || = Soubulous aaiojdwiy
151 podua SIOISS =
i i } alpy) N0y ZapubuUIdL J0f 8S STOZ/T/T ¥Z0TI9/T L aI10M}05 Buynpayos ssnNN UO|DAOU|
1 UOHDPIIDA BIDJ
10 Joj03aQ Jowasg !
3jopdn ojoN| sopjousyoys Asy| IVOH| Awoud SNDJS| uoyping 8M] 09 9joa UoIs ssoding SWDN §d3l0.d

pipog Albnupr - piooqysbq joalold

Page Page 14



WV 9¥:8 SZ0Z/ST/T

QdHSO 48pun

s901n8s poddng uolyp)Disul g ssaoaud jluusd UOIO|)IDISU|
1ou 81 gss Bumoys aypys 101094 JOIUSS sAow Bneq PICH UQ adl asl aj9/dwoo o} BuysauiBul 5100Q §S5 JOO} pUZ
2y} WO papasu Jayal
sqns sy sboupw
Joyosua zaJ8pu3
o |3po
O} IOJODHUCY) [DIBUSD KBOIOPON/qOT SHEPDWSg adl ¥coe/e/9 BV 40 [powdy [opoway QD7
Jo) pig o} 4no Bulos
aoy
MBIAB] J8d O} JOUdBDI]
; Jo108aq za,opul UOHD(|O4SU|
"a{Is 3y} JisIA O} SYOdA N aql ¥Z0Z/St/v juswdinb3y BuBy aoo|day B
1oV, aibdeit.0l Se4d ABo|oIpDY/gDT apspouiag SAD|D0NY/SZUBIS
‘pasoyoind uawdinbg
jJusawaoo)dal F i
Uhm pasooud pup| sadiases Loddns
1osloid AousBiewa|  opoaig Jowss show Bnog vZ|  scor/lell|  veoz/el/ Ll I1o4su) wiwaiul AousBiewd|  (NHY) U JOIPUDH I
a8y} 950|2 o} Bupcoq
e e s@oIAles poddns ALNgo|ay g Adusiolyy] 8oubyug
1UBWNDOP UOYINISUOD B.Um:_n_ Josg show Bnog adl yeoz/oL/L| .9 191108 mpzm_xm so0/doy {uswaop|day Je|0g
papuawuwo doim a4
[OACIGAD Yooy P— ==
Joj Buyssw pioog PIOH UO 061 §T0T/sT/e ¥Z02/91/6| apoiBdn ainionusoyul ssalaim aposBan-4-m
Uy 4O Joyoaug uowWOo|DS
sAipnupr o} Buiog
GC¥1’1 Uo |psoaoia| SaJiAISY |D3IDINS OINJUSA ! e SjUBWIRIINDaY
2pIACId O} JONANS 10 1010810 -180NS PUBWY PALDIS ION 90F| STOZ/LEfTL ¥202/02/ 1L QdHSO Jod ¥O Buyopdn pPING3y O JdAIS
HOIS O} 3=
JoyioW O} 89 |Im sdoys
x8u < Buuasuibua
puo || ut Buug| saoimas iBajous uoyoBAbN sndwps
\» b
M 8.0JaQq YBNOIYIIOM| R UOKDLLIOW| dA SRS £l seoe/sele reae/se/ot Yjooian|g 10y AHIQIsse00Y vay JO3H By
[DUISIUL Ui 454
0} poau ‘painbyuos
1ID 3D SUODDIY
*ss2160id Ul S| SJ0M)OS !
By} JO UOIOWOIND PUD| 53DIAISS O158}014S JaBouoyy
SADW azn
$10}231p 0} PaPMOId| F LOYOULOU| dA Ak sToz/siit €e02| | iawnooq seinpe0iy/seniog 20pNT
uaeq soy Buiumwi)
ST/9/1 10} pINPBYDS
Buyasw) upbo soydos
5921A98
PUD VSV SUNMOH|SZ0H
3I0D aNdY Z8punuIa4 o01 PIOH UO asl ¥2oe/S/6| Asuialay ajowsal Binspaw/no AJINDIH

ayy usamjaq
S3NSS) UOYDBUUODSIP
NdA :AD[Sp [02Juy23]

10 101081 JoWaS

pioog Alpnupr - piooqysp( jo9foid

Page Page 15



WV 9¥:8 S20Z/ST/T

%0 0 1VIiOL
MOT
Sjsonbay
abuoyn wnipav
UBH
% INNOD ALIONd
SW3Ll ONION3d % ALI¥OIY¥d 1D3rodd
%001 y24 V101
%S L [4
%92 72 DiOH U0
%0 0 SNPRAO
PaUOILS - % ¥ Ll A a2 ]
a1 06 pauunid %61 S PaURS {ON
aa1-oB pajouyse % INNOD SnLvis
% SNLVIS ASVY1
0941 DAY 5|D40,
{osloia seomas Loddng = YL wa)sAs Buyayoy
o} nw:.m_mo Wd upisios| D o show Bnog iR i qal STOz/L/ 1 BupesuiBus jusuns sopidey uDJB|0S
paubis |204u07D
AlUNoas 3 LWBW ;J
e e S e zaljwoy sbior Pagols joN asl Qdl| 5902V 100Q + OSS / Alunoss DPDYI2A,
"P3HD}s sDY Buluub|d = ‘
4ajsoW ABojopny Jo1081Q ze18pUg A e L4 Appay oW
JBHD UOIDPUSWIWODS] i PIUDIS {ON agL qal| sHDIS dw usym diay o} Jouosl)
apiaoid o} Jousni) ABOIOIRDY/qD1 SHepouiag pod 2101 Buibow,
‘pPaIWgns jpsodeld
S Tty 104230 zas9pU3 N Ispolal
SSNISIP O} P3[NPaYDs ABOIoIPDY Bn.: a}j9poUIag PSHOIS |ON (€):11 SZOZ/L/LL PUD JUBWINDS O JUBLUSSAsSY uojdis)sow ABojopoy,
aq o} Buysaw Ls
ajiwqns josodoi ‘o3.a z815pu3 u d
paYWqns | 4| ABojopoy/q0T alepoUIeg PIOH VO sl asl PaLIwgns [psodold apoi6dn (3w
PSldaddy| $8oIAS poaans pung
Aoy Bno B
uoybo|ddy jubio Jojoalq Jojuas ot 44 a Dlusies - uoyodlddy jupio 18119y |DyIdsoH |oiny
'ssa460.d uj s| sWLO
Buuspio 104 ajsgam
© jo jusuidoleaag Jobouowy I
-AiojusAu| Buisoyoing| SCHUSHIOE DUOW SuEBAn Buiebuo ¥T0T/6/8| JOPUBA SULIO4 MEN JusLuaidw 5214d0JO [OUOHON
U1 SpN[ou| O} SN O} JUSs
ueeq 3ADY SWIO; 08
seolAIes poddng SpiOPUDILS
s9jopdn oN sS4 sAow Bnog BucBug asl agl Ajopos g asuodwe) eI IVIEN

Jopoa)q JoWas

DiwsIas (v OH 49ew o4 apoibdn

pipog Aibnupr - pipoqysnq joaloug

Page Page 16



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Suzie Mays
Vice President, information & Strategic Services

Date: January 13, 2025

Re: Policies for Approval

Please find below a list of policies with summary of changes for Board of Directors approval. All
revised policies are available for review upon request. New policies are included in the packet.

Policy Title Summary of Changes
Employee Physical Examination and | Policy updated to clarify the completion
New Hire Screening requirements. Specifies the timeline for

completing required physical exams and
screenings for new hires. Outlines the
consequences for failure to complete these
requirements on time.

Oral Contrast for CT Procedures Improved flow by including a table to
differentiate between inpatients/ER patients,
outpatients, and the various types of oral
contrast. Added specific instructions for bariatric

patients.
Work Hours, Scheduling, and Combined Work Hours and Schedule Policy with
Employee Classification Policy Employment Categories Policy.
Discrimination, Harassment, and Eliminated redundancies, ensure appropriate
Retaliation Prevention Policy departments/titles, and align with 2025

regulatory changes.

Leaves of Absence Updated to comply with 2025 Laws.

Page Page 17



Discharge Planning Multidisciplinary
Process

Removed all information that was included in the
Discharge Planning Policy, since this is specific to
multidisciplinary.

Vacuum Assisted Delivery

New policy.

Discharge Planning

New policy replacing High Risk Criteria &
Referrals; Discharge Planning — SNF & Home
Health Care Referrals on Discharge; Initiating
Palliative Care or Hospice Referral; End of Life
Care Options.

Spiritual, Emotional, and Attitudinal
Support

New policy to meet regulatory requirements.

SBHCD Flexible Time Off

New policy.

Page Page 18



1/14/25, 6:30 AM about:blank

DoclD: 12105
I H Revision: 0
& = HCIZGl HOWk|nS Status: Pending Committee
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval
Department: Obstetrics
Manual(s):

Policy : Vacuum Assisted Delivery

POLICY

It is the policy of Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital that vacuum assisted deliveries be safely
performed by MDs with privileges and experience.

PURPOSE

To provide guidelines for the registered nurse (RN) in collaboration with physicians, in the
management of patients with vacuum extraction operative vaginal deliveries.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Vacuum extraction accounts for over 80 percent of operative vaginal deliveries in the United
States. Prior to proceeding with the vacuum-assisted delivery, the MD should clinically evaluate
maternal pelvic dimensions in relation to fetal size and estimated fetal weight, presentation,
and position. The fetus should be >34 weeks gestation and with a well-engaged head.

DEFINITIONS

Vacuum- Assisted Vaginal Delivery: considered a form of operative vaginal delivery, the
vacuum- assisted delivery is a procedure where an MD utilizes a vacuum extractor to expedite
fetal descent and rotation through the maternal pelvis. The procedure is performed by applying
the cup of the vacuum to the occiput of the vertex and using gentle pressure and traction in
conjunction with maternal expulsive forces to expel the fetus. Maximum time a vacuum can be
used is 10-15 minutes.

« Nulliparous women: Lack of progress for 3 hours with regional
anesthesia, or 2 hours without anesthesia

[Prolonged secand stage of labor « Multiparous Women: lack of progress for 2 hours with regional
' anesthesia or 1 hour without anesthesia

« Shortening of 2nd stage due to maternal exhaustion

[Suspicion of immediate or potential fetal compromise contraindications

Contraindications

Non-Vertex presentation (Breech, face, brow presentation, transverse lie)

» Suspected cephalopelvic disproportion
+ Suspected macrosomia, or risk of shoulder dystocia

- Less than 34 weeks gestation

« Unengaged vertex
about:blank 1/4

Page Page 19



1/14/25, 6:30 AM about:blank
» Incompletely dilated cervix

» Suspected fetal bleeding anomalies: hemophilia, Von-Willebrands, Alloimmune Thrombocytopenia

« Osteogenesis Imperfecta

Raecommeandea sareguards

» Traction should be maintained according to manufacturer recommendations.

» Traction is exerted with the uterine contractions and maternal expulsive efforts. Pressure may be reduced to
the yellow zone between contractions.

» Pressure may not exceed green markings on pump
o Kiwi: 600mmHg

+ Rotation of the head should be allowed to take place spontaneously as traction is applied and should not
exceed 45 degrees

« Maximum 3 pulls unless vertex at introitus and delivery imminent (per provider discretion).
» Maximum 3 detachments (pop-offs) during one trial of vacuum extraction
+ Maximum 15 minutes from application of vacuum to delivery, releasing pressure

« Maximum 10 minutes from application of vacuum to delivery without releasing pressure

atedwith Vacuum-Assis

[Maternal Increase risk of lacerations of the vagina, cervix and or perineum

« Caput succedaneum; Cephalohematoma
« Abrasions and/or bruising of the scalp

Epicranial subaponeurotic or subgaleal hematoma

Neonatal
= Intracranial hemorrhage and/or signs of cerebral irritation

+ Retinal hemorrhage

Increased risk for hyperbilirubinemia

A. Application/Procedure ‘-

1. Explain procedure to patient and how best to assist the MD and RN in accomplishing a
successful vaginal delivery

2. Obtain a Kiwi Vacuum Delivery System.
3. Using sterile technique, place the Kiwi System on the delivery table.

4. Perform a "timeout” prior to the procedure: including the OB, pediatrician, anesthesia
personnel, and the RN that specifies the plan for delivery and availability of immediate
Cesarean Section.

5. Between contractions (with released pressure) the physician will position the vacuum
cup on the occiput of the vertex (an episiotomy does not have to be performed, but can
be done at physician’s discretion)

6. When the cup is in place, the physician will rapidly pump the vacuum pressure to the
recommended initial pressure and the required pressure at the onset of contraction.

Kiwi Initial P . Onset of Contrati
100mm Hg 450-600 mmHg

about:blank 2/4

Page Page 20



1/14/25, 6:30 AM about:blank
7. During the contraction, the OB will exert traction on the vacuum.

8. Between the contractions, pressure may be released to 100mg Hg.
9. Repeat the process for each contraction.

10. Limit total time of vacuum use to 10-15 minutes. With use of hand pump, some
pumping may be required following initial application in order to maintain a tight seal.

11. Release vacuum pressure with the release button after the head is delivered.

12. OB will then ease the vacuum cup from the infant's head and complete birth in a
normal manner.

13. Kiwi Vacuum System can then be disposed of with other hazardous waste.

A. Documentation
1. Physician Documentation: estimated fetal weight; verbal consent obtained including
risks benefits and alternatives. Physician must dictate procedure in electronic medicat
record within 24 hours.

2. RN Documentation (electronic medical record):
a. Delivery summary: indicate vacuum-assisted delivery

b. Time of application and re-application of vacuum
c. Each time pressure is applied and released

d. Maternal and fetal response

e. Document patient teaching

8. Patient Education

1. Explain procedure and how they can assist MD by pushing during contraction when MD
indicates and answer any questions they may have.

AGE SPECIFICATIONS
Childbearing Age
EQUIPMENT
Kiwi - disposable cup
AUTHORITY, REFERENCES AND APPROVAL

ACOG Practice Bulletin, Clinical Management Guidelines for Obstetrician-Gynecologists,
November 17, June 2000 Reaffirmed 2018

Greenberg, J. UpToDate: Procedure for vacuum-assisted operative vaginal delivery.

Retrieved December 28, 2019, from https://www.uptodate.com/contents/procedure-for-
vacuum-assisted-operative-vaginaldelivery? search=vacuum
%20assisted’%20deliveryétsource=search result&selectedTitle=1~63&usage type=default&display
rank=1. Retrieved on December 27, 2019).

Kilpatrick, S.J., Papile, L.-A., Macones, G.A., & Watterberg, K.L. (2017). Guidelines for
perinatal care. Elk Grove Vilage, IL: American Academy of Pedjiatrics.

about:blank 34

Page Page 21



1/14/25, 6:30 AM about:blank

Document Owner: Fernandez, Jacgueline
Collaborators: Tomasini, Jana
Silva, Clover
Descent, Karen
Approvals
- Commiittees: ( 01/13/2025 ) Policy & Procedure Committee, ( Not yet approved ) Medical Executive
Committee, ( Not yet approved ) Board of Directors,
- Signers:

Original Effective Date:
Revision Date:
Review Date:

Attachments:
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is In Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis. hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12105%240.

about:blank 4/4

Page Page 22



1/14/25, B:09 AM about:blank

DoclID: 12271
Revision: 0]
: Status: Pending Committee
HOZ@I HOWklnS Approval
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Department: Nursing

Administration

Manual(s):  Nursing Policy
Manual

Policy : Discharge Planning

PURPOSE

To establish a standardized approach to discharge planning in accordance with
California state regulations, ensuring that all patients discharged from Hazel Hawkins
Memorial Hospital receive comprehensive care plans, appropriate follow-up services,
appropriate arrangements for post-hospital care.

All patients post-hospital care arrangements are made prior to discharge and the
resources necessary for a safe transition from the acute care setting.

Every patient (or their caregiver) has the right to choose the provider for any post
hospitalization care ordered by their physician.

If the hospital determines that the patient and family members or interested persons
need counseling to prepare them for post-hospital care, the hospital shall provide for
that counseling.

POLICY

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital shall provide appropriate arrangements for post-
hospital care, including, but not limited to, care at home, hospice care, or care in a
skilled nursing or intermediate care facility.

Arrangements for post hospital care are made prior to discharge for those patients
who are likely to suffer adverse health consequences upon discharge without
adequate discharge planning. If the hospital determines that the patient and/or family
members need counseling to prepare them for post-hospital care, the hospital shall
provide for that counseling.

PROCEDURE

1. The Registered Nurse, during the admission process, as part of the discharge
planning process, shall obtain information regarding each patient social situation,
and patients that have a high risk of difficulty in the psychosocial areas of
functioning.

about:blank 1/8

Page Page 23



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank

a. Patients with a high risk of difficulty in the psychosocial areas of functioning
are defined as high-risk patients.

b. The Registered Nurse will make referrals to Social Service / Case
Management for those patients identified as high-risk. These are high
priority referrals.

2. During daily multidisciplinary care conferences, each patient, their diagnoses,
plans of care and discharge needs are discussed.

3. Referrals to Social Service / Case Management can be made by anyone,
including the patient, the attending physician, nursing personnel or other attending
staff members can make a referral. The referral may be written or verbal. It
should specify the nature of concern for the patient and/or the patient’s family.
Specific information about the patient or family should be in the referral.

4. The Social Worker / Case Manager may initiate discharge planning/social work on
any patient with or without a referral. Some indications of a potential need for
service include the following:

a. AGE
i. 65 or older, living alone or with a non-capable caregiver
ii. Under age 18, suspected abuse, neglected
iii. Intellectually disabled, regardiess of age

iv. Individuals of all ages who are admitted from or anticipate being
transferred to nursing homes, residential care homes or specialty
hospital

v. Pregnant minors under 16
b. RESIDENCE

i. Any person admitted who does not reside in the area normally
served by the hospital and who may need follow-up treatment and
care

ii. Unclear or no known place of residence

iii. Patients who can no longer live alone and need to be considered for
placement

<. BEHAVIORAL FACTORS
i. History or noncompliance with health care plan

ii. Readmission 30 days
iii. Attempted suicide/suicidal tendencies

iv. Possible or active substance abuse (alcohol, chemical)

about:blank 2/8

Page Page 24



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank
v. Manipulative, aggressive or other behavioral problems

d. SOCIAL/FAMILIAL
i. No identification — John/Jane Doe

ii. Next of kin and/or guardianship need
iii. Interfamily problems

iv. No known social support system

v. Domestic violence

vi. Spiritual distress
vii. Patients with acute financial need

viii. Patients who need help securing child care or homemaker services
during or after hospitalization

e. MEDICAL

i. Patients in need of follow-up treatment, teaching and/or referral to
other agencies (home care, hospice, skilled nursing facility, higher
level of care)

ii. Patients with inadequate financial resources

iii. Patients who may require special equipment in the home (durable
medical equipment)

iv. Diagnosis requiring hospitalization of five (5) days or longer
v. Patients with changes in body image -stoma

- vi. Patients with cognitive deficiencies

vii. Patients requiring supportive care — transportation, groceries

viii. Patients with newly diagnosed chronic or terminal disease (cancer,
COPD, diabetes).

12. The registered nurse, during the admission process, as part of the discharge
planning process, shall have the patient identify one caregiver who may assist in
post-hospital care. This nurse documents the “post-hospital caregiver's name and
contact information” in the patient's medical chart.

a. In the event that the patient or legal guardian declines to designate a
caregiver, the hospital shall promptly document this declination in the
patient’s medical record, when appropriate.

b. In the event that the patient is unconscious or otherwise incapacitated upon
admittance to the hospital, the hospital shall provide the patient or patient’s
legal guardian with an opportunity to designate a caregiver within a specified
time period, at the discretion of the attending physician, following the

about:blank 3/8

Page Page 25



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

about:blank

patient’s recovery of consciousness or capacity. The hospital shall promptly
document the attempt in the patient's medical record.

c. For the purposes of this section, “caregiver’ means a relative, friend, or
neighbor who provides assistance related to an underlying physical or

mental disability but who is unpaid for those services.

The nurse, case manager or social worker shall notify the patient and designated
family caregiver of the patient's discharge or transfer to another facility as soon as
possible and, in any event, upon issuance of a discharge order by the patient's
attending physician. If unable to contact the designated caregiver, the lack of
contact shall not interfere with, delay, or otherwise affect the medical care
provided to the patient or an appropriate discharge of the patient. The hospital
shall promptly document the attempted notification in the patient’s medical record.

The case manager and/or social worker will review the patient’s chart for pertinent
medical and/or social information. The patient and/or family are interviewed to
determine current living arrangements, need for community referrals or future
assistance. Evaluation and recommendations are documented in the patient’s
medical record.

The case manager/social worker/nurse discusses the following key areas with the
patient and family to prevent problems at home:
a. Describe what life at home will be like

b. Review medications

c. Highlight warning signs and problems
d. Explain test results

e. Make follow up appointments

The patient and family are educated in plain language about the patient’s
condition, discharge process, and next steps throughout the hospital stay

The case manager/nurse listens to and honors the patient’s and families goals,
preferences, observations, concerns and informs the patient and/or family
caregiver of continuing health care requirements following discharge from the
hospital.

a. The right to information regarding continuing health care requirements
following discharge shall also apply to the person who has legal
responsibility to make decisions regarding medical care on behalf of the
patient, if the patient is unable to make those decisions for himself or
herself.

b. The hospital shall set up family meetings with the doctor, case manager,
social services and patient and/or family to provide an opportunity for the
patient and his or her designated family caregiver to engage in the

Page Page 26

4/8



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank
discharge planning process, which shall include providing information and,
when appropriate, instruction regarding the post-hospital care needs of the
patient.

i. The information shall be provided in a culturally competent manner
and in a language that is comprehensible to the patient and
caregiver, consistent with the requirements of state and federal law,
and shall include an opportunity for the caregiver to ask questions
about the post-hospital care needs of the patient.

ii. This information shall include, but is not limited to, education and
counseling about the patient's medications, including dosing and
proper use of medication delivery devices, when applicable.

21. For transfers to a higher level of care, acute rehabilitation, long-term acute care, or
a skilled nursing facility (SNF), a physician order is required with a diagnosis and
skilled care need that justifies the service.

22. The Discharge/Transfer Summary shall accompany the patient upon transfer to a
skilled nursing or intermediate care facility. The transfer summary shall include
essential information relative to the patient’s diagnosis, hospital course, pain
treatment and management, medications, treatments, dietary requirement,
rehabilitation potential, known allergies, and treatment plan.

23. At the time of discharge/transfer to a skilled nursing facility or intermediate care
facility the patient and/or the patient’s legal representative must receive:

a. A copy of the discharge/transfer summary
b. A copy of the discharge medications
c. A copy of the Notice of PASRR Level 1 Screening Results

d. Information regarding each medication dispensed, pursuant to Section 4074
of the Business and Professions Code.

25. Every patient anticipated to be in need of long-term care at the time of discharge
are to be provided with contact information for at least one public or nonprofit
agency or organization dedicated to providing information or referral services
relating to community-based long-term care options appropriate to the needs and
characteristics of the patient.

a. Contact information for the area Agency on Aging serving California Aging &
Disability Resource Connection of San Benito County in partnership with
Jovenes de Antano.

b. Aging & Disability Resource Connections (EDRC) Contact; 888-637-6757
c. Senior Council of Santa Cruz & San Benito Counties Contact: 831-688-0400

about:blank 5/8

Page Page 27



1/14/25, 8:08 AM . about:blank
27. During the discharge planning process, written information about home care
agencies, skilled nursing facilities, and hospice agencies are provided to the
patient and/or designated family caregiver.

28. For oxygen, walker, hospital bed, wheelchair or other required equipment for
home, a physician order is required with a diagnosis and specific criteria and that
justifies the device(s).

29. For hospice at home or in a health care setting, or palliative care, a physician
order is required with a diagnosis that justifies the service.

a. Hospice eligibility requires certification that the patient has less than six
months to live if the disease follows its usual course.

b. Palliative care is began at the discretion of the physician and patient at any
time, at any stage of illness, terminal or not.

30. When a patient is diagnosed with a terminal iliness, or they are nearing the end of
their life, a case management/social service consult is requested for assistance for
further discussion in regards to the decision making of palliative care, hospice care
or further treatment. As able, a family meeting is arranged to discuss end of life
care with the patient, physician, care team and family members.

a. The comprehensive information discussed shall include, but not be limited
to, the following:
i. Hospice care at home or in a health care setting.

ii. A prognosis with and without the continuation of disease-targeted
treatment.

iii. The patient's right to refusal of or withdrawal from life-sustaining
treatment.

iv. The patient’s right to continue to pursue disease-targeted treatment,
with or without concurrent palliative care.

v. The patient's right to comprehensive pain and symptom management
at the end of life, including, but not limited to, adequate pain
medication, treatment of nausea, palliative chemotherapy, relief of
shortness of breath and fatigue, and other clinical treatments useful
when a patient is actively dying.

vi. The patient’s right to give individual health care instruction pursuant to
Section 4670 of the Probate Code, which provides the means by
which a patient may provide written health care instruction, such as
an advanced health care directive, and the patient’s right to appoint a
legally recognized health care decision maker.

b. The patient or another person authorized to make health care decisions is
notified of his or her rights, comprehensive information, and/or to discuss
treatment options.

about:blank

Page Page 28

6/8



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank
c. As appropriate, if patient agrees, hospice is consulted. The hospice
representative attends the family meeting and the hospice agency
provides counseling regarding legal end-of-life options.

33. If a health care provider does not wish to comply with his or her patient's request
or, when applicable, the request of another person authorized to make health care
decisions, as defined in Section 4617 of the Probate Code, for the patient for
information on end-of-life options, the health care provider shall do both of the
following:

a. Refer or transfer a patient to another health care provider that shall provide
the requested information.

b. Provide the patient or other person authorized to make health care decisions
for the patient with information on procedures to transfer to another health
care provider that shall provide the requested information.

36. The hospital’s discharge planning department will maintain a complete and
accurate file of community based health services and facilities including long-term
care, home care, hospice, and palliative care.

a. During the discharge planning process, the patient and/or caregiver are
provided a list/brochure of post-hospital providers.

b. The patient and/or caregiver will be informed of their right to choose the
provider and will inform the case manager / staff of their choice.

c. The patient and/or caregiver choice will be documented in the patient’s
medical record.

37. The physician will be informed of the patient’s choice and appropriate
arrangements will be made for the post hospital continuity of care.
a. Orders will be obtained for home care, skilled nursing, palliative care,
hospice or outpatient therapy as appropriate.

b. The provider will be contacted to ensure they can accept patient

c. Orders, Demographics, History & Physical, Discharge Summary and
Discharge Medication list with treatments and follow up care are to be faxed
to provider.

d. Receipt to be confirmed by phone that the facility received and are
accepting the patient for post-hospital care.
REFERENCES
Section 4321 of the Balanced Budget Act, 1997;

Section 4074 of the Business and Professions Code;

about:blank

Page Page 29

718



1/14/25, 8:09 AM about:blank

Discharge Planning and Transitions of Care Sarah A Bajorek, PharmD, BCACP:
Vanessa McElroy, RN, BSN,PHN, ACM-RN IQCI 3/01/2020

AHRQ and Health Equity; Advancing Excellence in Healthcare; Agency for
healthcare research and Quality; Guide to Patient and Family Engagement.
Retrieved from www.ahrg.gov 3/01/2024

California Department of Public Health (CDPH). California Code of Regulations: Title
22, Division 5, Chapter 1, Section 70711. Retrieved from govt.westlaw.com on
10/01/2024.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All Inpatient Nursing Departments. Department of Medicine.

Document Owner: Flaten, Kimberly
Collaborators: Flaten, Kimberly
Pfeiffer, Kimberly
Silva, Claver
Descent, Karen
Approvals
- Committees: (01/13/2025 ) Palicy & Procedure Committee, ( Not yet approved ) Board of
Directors,
- Signers: C’chgae/ma Q&Wdez

Jacqueline Fernandez ~ ( 12/31/2024 10:54AM PST )
Original Effective Date:
Revision Date:
Review Date:
Attachments:
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-gw.pl% 3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12271%240.

about:blank 8/8

Page Page 30



1/14/25, 8:10 AM about:blank

DoclD: 12257
— R Revision: 0
?& Hozel HOWklnS Status: Pending Committee
< MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval

Department: Nursing
Administration
Manual(s):

Policy : Spiritual, Emotional, and Attitudinal Support

PURPOSE:

To provide total patient care that relates or supports the spiritual, emotional and attitudinal health of the
patient, patients' families, visitors and hospital personnel

POLICY

It is the policy of Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital that patients, patients' families, visitors and hospital
personnel receive support for their spiritual, emotional and attitudinal health needs. Many people receive
support and emotional strength through their religious beliefs. Addressing the spiritual needs of the patients
may enhance their ahility to cope. This policy applies to inpatients only. It does not apply to patients who
receive care, treatment, or service in outpatient settings.

PROCEDURE:

1. The nurse as part of the Admission Assessment will assess the patient's religious affiliation during the
initial assessment.

2. The social worker/case manager/admitting nurse will coordinate the spirituality services.

3. With the patient's approval, clergy will be contacted to visit the patient during hospitalization to provide
spiritual counseling. For those patients residing outside the area or whose spiritual counsel cannot visit,
efforts will be made to offer an alternative.

4. Possibilities to secure spiritual counsel may include, but are not be limited to:

» Contacting spiritual leaders in the community that are available to visit patients and/or pfovide anon-
denominational service

» Contacting individual patient's spiritual counsel and asking them to visit the patient during the stay

REFRENCES:

about:blank 112

Page Page 31



1/14/25, 8:10 AM about:blank

California Department of Public Health (CDPH). California Code of Regulations: Title 22, Division 5, Chapter
1, Section 70709. Retrieved from govt.westlaw.com on 10/01/2024.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS:

All Departrments

Document Owner: Flaten, Kimberly
Collaborators: Pfeiffer, Kimberly
Descent, Karen
Silva, Clover
Flaten, Kimberly
Approvals
- Committees: ( 01/13/2025 ) Policy & Procedure Committee, ( Not yet approved ) Board of
Directors,
- Signers:

Original Effective Date:
Revision Date:
Review Date:

Attachments:
(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-gw.p)% 3Fref%3Dhbmh%3A12257%240.

about:blank 2/2

Page Page 32



1/14/25, 1:55 PM about:blank

DoclD: 12286
o = Revision: 0
?‘ HCIZ@' HOWklnS Status: Pending Committee
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Approval
Department: Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : SBHCD: Flexible Time Off (FTO)

PURPOSE

The Flexible Time Off (FTO) policy is designed to provide Administration and Directors with
flexibility in managing their personal and professional time while supporting San Benito
Health Care District’s (SBHCD) operational needs. This policy aims to promote work-life
balance, ensure compliance with California and federal employment laws, and maintain
alignment with public sector best practices.

POLICY

Under the FTO policy, Administration can take time off as needed without accruing
traditional leave balances, such as vacation or sick leave, provided they maintain satisfactory
performance, meet organizational priorities, and comply with applicable legal requirements.
Directors may opt into the FTO policy by completing a formal transition form or retain their
current PTO structure. Directors transitioning to FTO will adhere to the same terms and
conditions as outlined in this policy.

DEFINITIONS

Flexible Time Off (FTO): A non-accrued leave system allowing Administration to take time off
for various personal or professional needs without the accrual of traditional leave balances,
such as vacation or sick leave.

Administration: Refers specifically to the C-suite executives within SBHCD, including but not
limited to the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Chief Nursing
Officer (CNO), and Vice President (VP) positions.

Directors: Senior leaders within the district who report to administration.

CEO or Designee: Refers to the CEO or a designated member of Administration to whom
staff report to.

Operational Requirements: The organizational priorities and staffing needs necessary to
maintain the effective functioning of SBHCD.

Satisfactory Performance: Fulfillment of job responsibilities at a level deemed acceptable by

the CEO or designee, with no significant concerns regarding productivity or conduct.

about:blank 113

Page Page 33



1/14/25, 1:55 PM about:blank
Planned FTO: Leave requested in advance for foreseeable needs, such as vacation or
scheduled personal matters.

Unplanned/Emergency FTO: Leave required for unforeseen circumstances, such as illness or
emergencies.

California Paid Sick Leave Law: A provision under California Labor Code § 246 allowing
administration to take time off for self-care, care of family members (kin care), or addressing
situations involving domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

PROCEDURE

Eligibility and Transition:

As indicated above, the FTO policy applies to all administration and Directors. Directors have
the option to opt into the FTO structure or maintain their current PTO system.

A deadline for submission of the election form will be communicated by the HR department.
Directors who fail to submit the form by the deadline will default to their existing PTO
structure until further notice. Any changes to their election can only be made during the
designated review period or upon significant changes to the policy.

FTO Use:

FTO may be used for various purposes, including vacation, personal matters, or illness,
provided that job performance and operational requirements are maintained. FTO includes
compliance with California’s Paid Sick Leave Law (California Labor Code § 246). It should be
noted that FTO is non-accrued and, as such, unused FTO is not subject to payout upon
termination, resignation, or retirement, in accordance with California labor laws.

The use of FTO is contingent on maintaining satisfactory job performance. If performance
concerns arise, or if operational needs require, the CEO or designee reserves the right to
deny FTO requests. Misuse of FTO, including frequent unapproved absences that negatively
impact job performance, may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

Requesting Off:

To request FTO, Administration and Directors must submit their requests in writing or
through the designated time-tracking system. Planned FTO requests should be made in
advance whenever possible. Unplanned or emergency absences must be communicated to
the CEO or designee at the earliest practicable time. Approval of all FTO requests is subject
to the organization’s operational needs and the discretion of the CEO or designee.

The CEO or designee is responsible for reviewing and approving FTO requests to balance the
staff’s needs with SBHCD's strategic priorities and operational requirements. They must also
ensure that staff using FTO continue to meet performance expectations.

about;blank 2/3

Page Page 34



1/14/25, 1:55 PM about:blank

Leave Compliance:

SBHCD complies with all federal and California state leave laws, including but not limited to
the Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), California Family Rights Act (CFRA), and Pregnancy
Disability Leave (PDL). The FTO policy is designed to complement and work in conjunction
with these statutory leave entitlements. Staff requiring leave under these laws will be
provided with the appropriate time off in accordance with applicable policies and
procedures.

Non-Retaliation:

SBHCD strictly prohibits any form of retaliation against staff for taking FTO in accordance
with this policy or for exercising their rights under state or federal law.

Policy Review and Updates:

This policy will be reviewed periodically to ensure continued compliance with applicable
laws and alignment with the strategic goals of SBHCD. Any updates or revisions will be
communicated to all eligible employees in a timely manner.

REFERENCES

California Labor Code § 246 — Sick Leave

California Labor Code § 233 —Kin Care
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

Document Owner: Tartala, Drew
Collaborators: Ortez, Cynthia
Tartala, Drew
Approvals
- Committees: (01/13/2025 ) Policy & Procedure Committee, ( Not yet approved ) Board of
Directors,
- Signers:

Original Effective Date:
Revision Date:

Review Date:

Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is
in Lucidoc at
http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2F cgi%2F doc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A12286 %240.

about:blank a3

Page Page 35



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT AMENDING THE
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE PURSUANT TO THE
POLITICAL REFORM ACT OF 1974

WHEREAS, the State of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974,
Government Code Section 81000 et seq. (the “Act”), which contains provisions relating to
conflicts of interest which potentially affect all officers, employees and consultants of the San
Benito Healthcare District (the “District”), and requires all public agencies to adopt and
promulgate a conflict of interest code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted a Conflict of Interest Code (the
“Code”) in compliance with the Act, which was amended December S, 2024, and

WHEREAS, subsequent changed circumstances within the District have made it
advisable and necessary pursuant to Sections 87306 and 87307 of the Act to amend and update the
District’s Code and

WHEREAS, notice of the time and place of a public meeting on, and of
consideration by the Board of Directors of the San Benito Health Care District, the proposed
amended Code was provided each affected designated employee and publicly posted for review at
the offices of the District; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the proposed amended Code at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors on January 23, 2025, at which all present were given an
opportunity to be heard on the proposed amended Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Benito Healthcare District that the Board of Directors does hereby adopt the proposed amended
Conflict of Interest Code, a copy of which is attached hereto and shall be on file with the Executive
Assistant and available to the public for inspection and copying during regular business hours;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said amended Code shall be submitted
to the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Benito for approval and said Code shall become
effective immediately upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the proposed amended Code
as submitted.

38129.00001133380310.1

Page Page 36



APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2025.

President, Board of Directors
San Benito Health Care District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors
San Benito Health Care District

38129.00001133380310.1

Page Page 37



Conflict of Interest

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that decisions about the District's operations and the use or
disposition of the District's assets are made solely in terms of the benefits to the District and are not
influenced by any private profit or other personal benefit to the individuals affiliated with the District
who take part in the decision. In addition to actual conflicts of interest, Board Members and staff are

also obliged to avoid actions that could be perceived or interpreted in conflict with the District's
interests.

Conflicts of interest may occur when the District enters into transactions with not-for-profit
organizations as well as those that are undertaken with profit-making entities. The best way to deal
with this problem is to make known one's connection with organizations doing business with the
District and to refrain from participation in decisions affecting transactions between the District and
the other organization. Such relationships do not necessarily restrict transactions so long as the

relationship is clearly divulged and non-involved individuals affiliated with the District make any
necessary decisions.

L Directors. Any member of the Board of Directors who may be involved in a District business
transaction in which there is a possible conflict of interest shall promptly notify the Chairman
of the Board. The Trustee shall refrain from voting on any such transaction, participating in
deliberations conceming it, or using personal influence in any way in the matter. The Trustee's
presence may not be counted in determining the quorum for any vote with respect to a District
business transaction in which he or she has a possible conflict of interest. Furthermore, the
Trustee, or the Chairman in the Director's absence, shall disclose a potential conflict of interest
to the other members of the Board before any vote on a District business transaction and such
disclosure shall be recorded in the Board minutes of the meeting at which it is made. Any
District business transaction which involves a potential conflict of interest with a member of the
Board of Directors shall have terms which are at least as fair and reasonable to the District as
those which would otherwise be available to the District if it were dealing with an unrelated
party.

2. Staff. Any staff member who may be involved in a District business transaction in which there
is a possible conflict of interest shall promptly report the possible conflict to the Executive
Director. If the possible conflict involves the Executive Director, the possible conflict shall
then be reported to the Chairman of the Board.

The Executive Director or, where applicable, Chairman, after receiving information about a
possible conflict of interest, shall take such action as is necessary to assure that the transaction is
completed in the best interest of the District without the substantive involvement of the person
who has the possible conflict of interest. (This does not mean that the purchase or other
transaction must necessarily be diverted, but simply that person -- other than the one with the
possible conflict -- shall make the judgments involved and shall control the transaction. )

14

Page Page 38



3,

Each Board Member and senior staff member shall complete the attached questionnaire on an
annual basis.

A written record of any report or possible conflict and of any adjustments made to avoid possible
conflicts of interest shall be kept by the Executive Director or, where applicable, Chairman.

Definitions:

A.

"Involved in a District business transaction" means initiating, making the principal
recommendation for, or approving a purchase, contract or policy; recommending or
selecting a vendor or contractor; drafting or negotiating the terms of such transaction; or
authorizing or making payments from District accounts. That language is intended to
include not only transactions for the District's procurement of goods and services, but
also for the disposition of District property, and the provision of services, policy or space
by the District.

A "possible conflict of interest" is deemed to exist where the Director, or staff member,
or a close relative or friend, or a member of that person’s household, is an officer,
director, employee, proprietary, partner, or trustee of, or, when aggregated with close
relatives or friends, and members of that person's household, holds 1% or more of the
issued stock in the organization seeking to do business with the District. A possible
conflict is also considered to exist where such a person is (or expects to be) retained as a
paid consultant or contractor by an organization which seeks to do business with the
District, and whenever a transaction will entail a payment of money or anything else of
value to the official, member, to a close relative, or to a member of that person's

household.

A "possible conflict of interest” exists when an individual affiliated with the District has
an interest in an organization which is in competition with a firm seeking to do business
with or against the District if the individual's position gives him or her access to
proprietary or other privileged information which could benefit the firm or relationship
in which he or she has an interest.

A "possible conflict of interest” exists when an individual affiliated with the District is a
trustee, director or employee of a not-for-profit organization which is seeking to do
business with or have a significant connection with the District or is engaged in
activities which could be said in a business context to be "in competition with" the
programs at the District.

This policy statement shall be made available to each Trustee and each person appointed to a
District position which regularly involves initiation, review, or approval of significant District
contracts or other commitments. Such people will be asked to sign the attached
acknowledgment concerning reporting of potential conflicts of interest.

"District” means the San Benito Health Care District.

15

Page Page 39



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

The Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code sections 81000, et seq.) requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political Practices
Commission has adopted a regulation, section 18730 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations,
which contains the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can be incorporated by reference
in an agency’s code. After public notice and hearing, the Fair Political Practices Commission may amend
the standard code to conform to amendments of the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of section
18730 of title 2 of the California Code of Regulations and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair
Political Practices Commission, together with the attached appendices designating positions and
establishing disclosure categories, are hereby incorporated by reference and together shall constitute the
Conflict of Interest Code of the San Benito Health Care District (“Agency”).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their Statements of Economic Interests (Form
700) (“Statements”) with San Benito Health Care District, which will make the statements available for
public inspection and reproduction pursuant to Government Code section 81008. Upon receipt of the
Statements for Members of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and Chief Financial Officer,
the Agency shall make and retain copies, and forward the original statements to the Office of the Clerk
of the Board of Supervisors of San Benito County. Statements for all other designated positions shall
be retained by the Agency.

Attachments: Appendix 1: Designated Positions

Appendix 2: Disclosure Categories

Adopted as Amended and Restated: By Board Resolution 2025-01, January 23, 2025

Page Page 40



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

APPENDIX A
DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Designated Positions'

Assigned Disclosure Category

Director of Emergency Services

Director of Medical Surgical Services & Special Care Services

Director of Surgical Services

Sr. Director Support Services

Chief Nursing Officer

Chief of Staff

Controller

Director of Cardiopulmonary Services

Manager of Case Management

Director of Clinic Operations

Director of Employee Health

Manager of Environmental Services

Director of Health Information Officer

Director of Nursing for Skilled Nursing Facility

Director of Laboratory Services

Director of Marketing and Public Relations

Manager of Materials Management

Director of Medical Staff Services

Certified Dietary Manager

Director of Business Office/Registration/PBX

Manager of Patient Registration

Director of Pharmacy

Director of Quality

Director of Infection Prevention & Accreditation

Director of Foundation

Director of Diagnostic Imaging

Director of Acute and Outpatient Rehab Services

Director of Outpatient Rehab Services

Director of Informational Technology Services

Sr. Director of Acute Care Services

Director of Emergency Management and Security

Director of Human Resources

VP of Clinic, Ambulatory, and Physician Services

VP of Information and Strategic Services

RINININININ (NN NN NN L[NNI —IN—NN N

Public officials who manage public investments are not covered by the Conflict of Interest Code because they must file a
statement of economic interests pursuant to Government Code section 87200. Therefore, those positions are listed below for

information purposes only:

Members of the Board of Directors
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

An individual holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices Commission for assistance or
written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe their position has been categorized incorrectly. The Fair Palitical

Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a position is covered by Governmigtacgoge lsection Sigf)o.

age




CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

APPENDIX B

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

General Provisions Applicable to All Categories

When an individual who holds a designated position is required to disclose investments and sources of
income, he or she shall disclose investments in business entities and sources of income which do business
in the jurisdiction, plan to do business in the jurisdiction, or have done business in the jurisdiction within
the past two (2) years. In addition to other activities, a business entity is doing business within the
jurisdiction if it owns real property within the jurisdiction. When an individual who holds a designated
position is required to disclose sources of income, he or she shall include gifts received from donors
located inside as well as outside the jurisdiction.

When an individual who holds a designated position is required to disclose interests in real property, he
or she shall disclose real property (other than personal residence) if it is located within the jurisdiction,
or not more than two miles outside the boundaries of the jurisdiction, or within two miles of any land
owned or used by Agency.

When an individual who holds a designated position is required to disclose business positions, he or she
shall disclose positions in business entities that do business in the jurisdiction, plan to do business in the
jurisdiction, or have done business in the jurisdiction within the past two years.

Category 1
A designated position in this category must report all investments, business positions, interests in real

property, and sources of income, including gifts, loans, and travel payments.

Category 2
A designated position in this category must report all investments, business positions, and sources of

income, including gifts, loans, and travel payments.

Category 3
A designated position in this category must report all interests in real property.

Category 4
A designated position in this category must report all investments, business positions and income,

including gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources that are subject to the regulatory, permit or
licensing authority of, or have an application for a license or permit pending before, the Agency.

Category §
A designated position in this category must report all investments, business positions and income,

including gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources which are of the type to supply materials,
products, supplies, commodities, services, machinery, vehicles, or equipment utilized by the Agency.

Category 6
A designated position in this category must report all investments, business positions and income,

including gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources which are of the type to receive grants or other
monies from or through the Agency.

Page Page 42



INSIGHT

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

911 Sunset Drive

Hollister, CA 95023

Attention: President and Chief Executive Officer

June 10, 2024

Re:  Non-Binding Proposal to Purchase the Assets of Hazel Hawkins Memorial
Hospital.

Ladies and Gentlemen;

This letter (this *Term Sheet”) summarizes the principal terms of a proposed transaction
(the “Transaction”) between (i) a yet-to-be-formed California nonprofit public benefit corporation
that would have Insight Foundation of America, a Michigan nonprofit corporation, as its sole
member (“Purchaser”) and (ii) Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, a California health care district
(“Hospital” or “Seller”), pursuant to which Purchaser would acquire certain of the assets of Hospital
and continue to operate the Hospital’s acute-care hospital and other facilities (collectively, the
“Facilities”). For purposes of this Term Sheet, Purchaser and Hospital, as the parties to the
Transaction, shall be collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually referred to as a

‘(Palm :!!.
1. Proposed Principal Terms and Conditions of the Transaction.

Parties to Transaction: Purchaser shall be the purchaser and Hospital shall be the seller
under one or more definitive agreements with respect to the
Transaction, including without limitation an Asset Purchase
Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”),

Purchaser shall provide customary parent guarantees with
respect to the obligations of Purchascr in connection with the
Transaction, including, but not limited to, the obligations of
Purchaser to provide indemnification pursuant to the terms of
the Purchase Agreement.

Purchaser will be a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation duly incorporated and operated in compliance with
state and federal law. Purchaser will provide in writing copies
of its conflict of interest policy(ies) and all formation and
governing documents.

Acquired Assets: Subject to compliance with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, Purchaser shall purchase all right, title and interest,
free and clear of any liens or liabilities, in and to all of

7432331 8

Page Page 43



Hospital’s properties and assets set forth on Exhibit A, which
shall include substantially all of the personal property used in
the Hospital’s operation of the Facilities (the “Acquired
Assets”).

Real Estate: The Parties would separately enter into a lease agreement
which would (i) include the Hospital’s real property associated
with the operation of the Facilities (the “Real Estale”) in the
Acquired Assets and (ii) enter into a Lease (the “Lease™) under
which Purchaser would lease the Real Estate from Seller for
five (5) years at a lease rate in the range that an independent
third party assesses as a fair market value lease rate and on
arms’-length terms and conditions, taking into account that the
I .ease would grant Purchaser the option to purchase the Real
Estate and Ground at the expiration of the lease term.

Assumed Liabilities: Purchaser shall only assume (a) liabilities arising out of thc
acquisition or operation of the Acquired Assets for periods
following the Closing Date and (b) the assumption, purchase
or other satisfaction of other liabilities of Hospital as
determined by Purchaser in its sole and absolute discretion,
including designated trade creditor claims, designated vendor
arrangements and Designated Contracts (collectively, the
“Assumed Liabilities”). For purposes of this Term Sheet, the
closing of the Transaction shall be the “Closing” and the date
on which the Closing occurs and takes effect shall be the

*“Closing Date”.

Excluded Assets: Purchaser shall not acquire, and Hospital shall retain all asset
of Hospital that are not included on Exhibit A, including
without limitation the Real Estate (collectively, the “Lixcluded
Assets™).

Excluded Liabilities: Other than the Assumed Liabilities, Purchaser shall not assume
or otherwise be responsible or liable for or obligated with
respect to any deht, liability, taxes, undertaking, expense or
other obligation of Hospital or any of its subsidiaries or related
to any of the Acquired Assets of any kind, character or
description (collectively, the “Lixcluded Liabilities™).

Purchase Price: The purchase price for the Acquired Assets shall be comprised
of a cash amount in the range that an independent third party
assesses as a fair market value as of the Closing Date, with the
fair market value taking into account the seismic retrofit and
the covenants agreed to in the Purchase Agreement. The
purchase price for the Acquired Assets shall be paid in cash at

7432331 8 2

Page Page 44



the Closing; provided, that in all events the cash at the Closing
received by Hospital would be sufficient for Hospital to fund
all obligations and liabilities that would become due at
the Closing, including without limitation any bond obligations
that would be in dcfault if not paid in full at the Closing.

Designated Contracts: Prior to execution of the Definitive Agreements, Purchaser
shall designate material executory contracts and unexpired
leases of Hospital that Purchaser desires to be assumed and
assigned to Purchaser at the Closing; provided, that the Parties
anticipate that Purchase shall assume all such contracts and
leases unless the Parties mutually agree to terminate them prior
to the Closing (the “Designated Contracts”). To the extent
requested by Purchaser, Hospital will use commercially
reasonable efforts to obtain the written consent of the non-
Hospital counterparty to the Designated Contracts containing
restrictions on assignment if the failure to obtain such written
consent would result in a breach of the applicable Designated
Contract as a result of the consummation of the Transaction.

Regulatory Approvals: The Parties shall use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain
all regulatory and governmental approvals and clearances
necessary or advisable to consummate the Transaction and for
Purchaser to operate the Facilities following the Closing, which
approvals and clearances will be set forth in a schedule to the
Purchase Agreement and will include all approvals required
under the Local Health Care District Law set forth at California
Health and Safety Code Section 32000 et seq. (the “Required
Approvals™).

Closing Conditions: The Transaction shall be subject to the satisfaction or waiver
of the conditions set forth below.

1) The Parties shall have obtained all Required Approvals.

2) No Material Adverse Effect shall have occurred (as
defined below).

The Closing shall not be conditioned on conditions of any other
kind, including obtaining financing of any kind or due

diligence.
Material Casuailty Loss “Material Adverse Effect” means, with respect to the Acquired
or Condemnation: Assets, any event, occurrence, fact, condition or change that is

materially adverse to (a) the business, results of operations,
financial condition or assets of the Hospital, or (b) the ability

74323318 3

Page Page 45



of Seller to consummate the Transaction; provided,
however, that “Material Adverse [iffect” shall not include any
cvent, occurrence, fact, condition or change, directly or
indirectly, arising out of or attributable to: (i) general economic
or political conditions; (ii) conditions generally affecting the
industries in which the Hospital operates; (iii) any changes in
financial, banking or securities markets in general, including
any disruption thereof and any decline in the price of any
security or any market index or any change in prevailing
interest rates; (iv) acts of war (whether or not declared), armed
hostilities or terrorism, or the escalation or worsening thereof;
(v) any action required or permitted by the Definitive
Agreements or any action taken (or omitted to be taken) with
the written consent of or at the written request of Purchaser;
(vi) any matter of which Purchaser is aware on the date of
execution of the Definitive Agreements; (vii) any changes in
applicable laws, rules or regulations or the enforcement,
implementation or interpretation thereof, (viii) the
announcement, pendency or completion of the Transactions,
including losses or threatened losses of employees, customers,
suppliers, distributors or others having relationships with the
Hospital; (ix) any natural or man-made disaster or acts of God;
(x) any epidemics, pandemics, disease outbreaks, or other
public health emergencies; or (xi) any failure by the Hospital
to meet any internal or published projcctions, forccasts or
revenue or eamnings predictions (provided that the underlying
causes of such failures (subject to the other provisions of this
definition) shall not be excluded).

If there is a Material Adverse Effect prior to the Closing, then
Purchaser shall have the right to terminate the Purchase
Agreement upon prior written notice to Hospital.

Representations, The Purchase Apgreement will include appropriate

Warranties and representations, warranties and covenants with respect to the

Covenants Generally: Acquired Assets, all of which will survive the Closing for one
(1) year.

Indemnification: Hospital will indemnify and hold harmless Purchaser, its

affiliates and their respective representatives from all losses
incurred by them relating to or arising from any Excluded
Liabilities, (b) any breaches of or inaccuracies in the
representations and warranties of Hospital, and (c) any
breaches of any covenants of Hospital.

Purchaser will indemnify and hold harmless Hospital and their

7432331 § 4

Page Page 46



affiliates and their respective representatives from all losses
incurred by them relating to or arising from (a) any Assumed
Liabilities and the operation of the Acquired Assets after the
Closing Date, (b) any breaches of or inaccuracies in the
representations and warranties of Purchaser, and (c¢) any
breaches of any covenants of Purchaser.

Definitive Agreements The Parties shall enter into, at minimum, the Purchase
Agreement and Lease. Each definitive agreement would
include operating covenants, including without limitation those
set forth in Exhibit B.

2. GOVERNING LAW. THIS TERM SHEET SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT OF
LAW PROVISION OR RULE (WHETHER OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, MICHIGAN
OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION) THAT WOULD CAUSE THE APPLICATION OF
LAWS OF ANY JURISDICTION OTHER THAN THOSE OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA.

3. Lixpenses. Purchaser and Hospital will each pay their own transaction expenses
incurred in connection with the Transaction, including the fees and expenses of investment
bankers, legal counsel and other advisors.

4. Miscellaneous. This Term Sheet may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one agreement. The headings
of the various sections of this Term Sheet have been inserted for reference only and shall not be
deemed to be a part of this Term Sheet.

5. Binding Effect. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, except for
the provisions of Section 2, Section 3, Section 4 and this Section 5, which are intended to be legally
binding, this Term Sheet shall represent a non-binding term sheet between Purchaser and Hospital.
No contract or agreement providing for any transaction, including any transaction involving the
Acquired Assets or Hospital, shall be deemed to exist between Purchaser and Hospital or any of
their respective affiliates unless and until final definitive agreements have been executed and
delivered.

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank. Signature pages follow. )

74323318 5

Page Page 47



If you are in agreement with the terms set forth above and desire to proceed with the Transaction
on that basis, please sign this Term Sheet in the space provided below and return an executed
copy to the undersigned at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
PURCHASER

By: Bt

Name: Atif Bawahab
Title: Chief Strategy Officer

Acknowledged and agreed:

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

By: (, (W

Name;
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

7432331 8 [Sighature page to Hospital Term Sheet)

Page Page 48



Exhibit A

a) all of the leasehold interests of Seller in all real property that is owned by an unrelated
third party and leased to Seller as lessee or tenant;

b) all bank accounts; provided, that Hospital shall retain all current and non-current cash and
cash equivalents, securities, investments, endorsements, bond funds and other funds
created by bond indentures, financial assurances, and certificates of deposits;

c) all accounts receivable for services rendered prior to the Closing Date;

d) all of the tangible personal property owned or, to the extent assignable or transferrable by
Seller, leased, subleased, or Jicensed, by Seller and used in connection with the operation
of the Facilities, including, without limitation, equipment, furniture, furnishings, fixtures,
machinery, tools, supplies, telephones, office equipment, and real property
improvements;

e) all of the interests of Seller as lessee in and to each lease, sublease, license, or other
contractual obligation under which the personal property is used by Seller with respect to
the operation of the Facilities;

f) all inventory used in connection with the operation of the Facilities (other than the
portions of inventory disposed of, or expended, as the case may be, by Seller in the
ordinary course of business);

g) all prepaid expenses;

h) all intangible personal property owned by Seller and solely used in connection with the
operation of the Facilities, together with (i) all registrations and applications to register,
and all rights to register, any of the foregoing, together with all renewals, extensions, and
foreign counterparts of, and other registrations or applications claiming priority to, any of
the foregoing, (ii) all royalties, income, and payments now owing or in the future due to
the owner of any of the foregoing with respect to any of the foregoing, (iii) all damages
and rights to sue and enforce any of the foregoing, including any damapges and rights to
sue for any past, present, or future infringement, dilution, misappropriation, or violation
of any of the foregoing, (iv) all other proprietary rights and interests in any of the
foregoing, (v) all data relating to any of the foregoing in any form or medium, and (vi) all
copies and tangible embodiments of any of the foregoing, in any form or medium;

i) computer software, programs and hardware or data processing equipment, data
processing system manuals and licensed software materials that are used in connection
with the operation of one or more of the Facilities;

j) all financial and operational records of the Facilities (including all equipment records,
construction plans and specifications, medical and administrative libraries, documents,
catalogs, books, records, files, and operating manuals);

74323318

Page Page 49



k) all medical staff and personnel records relating to medical staff members and employees
providing services at or with respect to the Facilities or who accept employment with
Purchaser (including, without limitation, peer review materials);

1) all active patient and medical records used in connection with the operation of the
Facilities;

m) all insurance proceeds relating to the physical condition of the Purchased Assets, to the
extent not expended on the repair or restoration of the Purchased Assets prior to the
Closing;

n) the Designated Contracts;

v) to the extent transferable, all permits held by Seller required for the ownership,
development, or operation of the Facilities, including the Medicare and Medi-Cal
provider agreements for the Facilities;

p) all telephone and facsimile numbers, post office boxes and directory listings used in
connection with the Facilities;

q) to the extent transferable, Seller’s National Provider Identifiers relating to the Acquired
Seller Facilities; and

r) all other rights, properties and assets of Seller that are solely used in connection with the
operation of the Facilities

7432331.8

Page Page 50



Exhibit B

a) maintain in good standing Purchaser’s status as a nonprofit public benefit corporation
under the laws of the State of California as in effect from time to time;

b) ensure continuous operation of the Facilities;

¢) maintain a board that shall include a majority of its members as individuals who are
independent of Purchaser’s organization;

d) maintain a compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations in all material
respects, including without limitation all requirements of any CMS provider
agreements,

e) operate the Hospital so as not to illegally discriminate and in accordance with
mutually agreeable quality standards and metrics;

f) maintain charity care/financial assistance policies at or above the level as such
policies were in effect at the time that the Hospital was operated by San Benito
Health District and that that meet or exceed Public Act 094-0885, the Fair Patient
Billing Act, effective on January 1, 2007; provided, further, that the Hospital shall
administer its financial assistance policy as if it were subject to Section 501(r) of the
Internal Revenue Code by: (i) establishing and maintaining a written financial
assistance policy (“FAP”), (ii) setting charge limits for FAP-eligible patients and (iii)
making reasonable efforts to determine FAP eligibility;

g) maintain in good standing all licenses and permits associated with the Facilities;
h) continue to provide services to Medicare and Medi-Cal patients;

i) develop and approve an annual capital expenditure budget contemplating investment
in operations and capital in the sum of Fifty Million Dollars over the course of the
ten- (10-) year period after the Closing;

j) maintain all existing services during the term of the leasc, and for the subsequent five
year term afier Purchaser has acquired the Real Estate;

k) the District will receive a right of first refusal to repurchase the Acquired Assets and
Real Estate if Purchaser chooses to sell;

[) extend employment offers to a minimum of 90% of the existing workforce; and

m) the hospital will retain branding as Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital or some
reasonable derivative such as “Insight Haze! Hawkins Memorial Hospital.”

7432331 8

Page Page 51



Page Page 52



&

Hazel Hawking

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
PRESS RELEASE

PR CONTACT: Marcus Young
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
Phone: (831) 636-2644

Email: Marcus@wearejsa.com

San Benito Health Care District Outlines Covenants with Insight
Safeguarding Local Healthcare

The Commitments Behind Hazel Hawkins Hospital's Future

January 14, 2025 - Holllster, Callf. - In a deal that promises to stabilize the future of healthcare in San
Benito County, Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital {"HHMH" or "hospital") is continuing to perform due
diligence on transitioning fo new ownership. The transaction is required to have a detailed set of
covenants aimed at preserving the hospital's mission of providing quality and accessible care to the
community while ensuring financial sustainability. These commitments with the San Benito Health Care
District {"District™) are designed to safeguard local healthcare services for years to come. The
community can expect the following commitments under a new agreement with Insight following
District Board approval:

Summary of Transaction

For two years, the District and Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital (HHMH) leadership, with the support of
nationally recognized consultants, conducted an extensive search for a partner or buyer capable of
preserving and expanding healthcare services for the residents of San Benito County. The process was
guided by key criteria: any potential buyer needed to pay fair market value for the District's assets,
demonstrate the financial stability to both acquire the hospital and maintain current service levels, and
show a proven ability to support rural healthcare institutions like HHMH.

After a thorough evaluation, Insight emerged as the organization best equipped to meet these
requirements, ensuring a sustainable future for local healthcare.

1. Nonprofit Status and Governance

Insight has committed to maintaining HHMH's status as a nonprofit public benefit corporation under
California law through the Insight Health Foundation of California. In addition, the hospital's governing
board will include a majority of independent members to ensure impartial oversight and accountability.

2. Continuous Operations and Service Stability

A key priority in the agreement is the uninterrupted operation of the hospital, skilled nursing facilities,
clinics and all healthcare services. The hospital will continue to provide essential services, including
those for Medicare and Medi-Cal patients, ensuring that local residents retain access to healthcare.
Insight has also pledged to maintain all existing services during the lease period and for at least five
years following the full acquisition of the hospital's real estate. This guarantees continuity in critical
healthcare offerings, from emergency care to specialized treatments for ten years

3. Financial Assistance and Charity Care

The hospital's longstanding commitment to serving the community's most vulnerable populations will
continue under Insight. Insight will maintain charity care and financial assistance policies at or above
current levels. These policies will comply with federal standards, ensuring fair billing practices and
financial assistance for patients in need,

Page Page 53



4, Capltal Investment and Modernization

Insight has committed to investing $50 million over the next decade to improve hospital operations ond
facilities. This significant capital investment will help modernize infrastructure, upgrade medical
equipment, and expand services to meet the evolving healthcare needs of San Benito County's
growing population.

5. Worktorce Retention

Recognizing the hospital's dedicated workforce as a core strength, Insight will offer employment 1o at
least 0% of the existing staff. This move not only preserves jobs but dlso ensures continuity of care,
leveraging the knowledge and experience of current employees,

4, Branding and Communily |dentity

The hospital will retain its identity as Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital or a similar name, preserving the
Hazel Hawkins legacy of the facility that has served the community for decades. This commitment
underscores the importance of maintaining a strong connection to the local community,

7. Right of First Refusal

If Insight decides fo sell the hospital's assets in the future, the District will have the right of first refusal to
repurchase them, This provision provides a safety net fo ensure the hospital remains @ community-
focused institution,

The agreement between the District and Insight would mark a significant step toward securing the
future of healthcare in the region. With clear commitments to community care, service continuity, and
financial stability, the hospital is poised to thrive under new leadership. While transitions of this
magnitude are never without challenges, the outlined covenants provide a strong framework fo ensure
that Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital remains a trusied healthcare provider for generations to come.

Additionally, San Benito County continues to express interest in being a pariner with the District in
securing access to healthcare as well as being part of the process to impact the future of healthcare in
the San Benito County. Hospital leadership welcomes the enthusiasm and looks forward to continuing to
work together to find solutions especially around mental health and indigent care.

After attending a Board of Supervisors meeting foday, Mary Casillas, CEO of Hazel Hawkins Memorial
Hospital stated, "We are grateful for a Board of Supervisors that are passionate about healthcare. We
look forward to working with the Board as our future begins fo take shape."

Bill Johnson, President of the San Benito Health Care District stated, "Regardless of who owns the
hospital, there are plenty of opportunities to collaborate with the County and we look forward to
exploring those options."

The San Benito Health Care District is an independent organization whose members are elected by the
citizens of San Benito County for the purpose of managing the Districts assets including Hazel Hawkins
Memorial Hospital. As such all decisions concerning the District are made by this elected board.

#H##

About Hazel Hawkins Memorlal Hospltal

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital is a full-service, public agency hospital delivering modern medicine and compassionate care to
the growing San Benita County community. HHMH offers hundreds of health services across multiple locations, including fop-tier
specialists, @ moderm Emergency Department, and a state-of-the-art Women's Center. To learn more about Hazel Hawkins Memorial
Hospital and the Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation, please visit www . hazelhawkins.com.

Page Page 54



HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2024

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS October November December YTD{Jan-Dec)
# Employees 697 702 702 686
# New Hires 17 8 6 151
# Terminations 10 7 5 110
Overall Turnover 1.4% 1.0% 0.7% 16.0%
Nursing Turnover 0.0% 0.0% 1.5% 15.4%
_——--- . > |
Terms By Union October November December YTD(Jan-Dec)
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
0 0 2 20
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
7 5 1 63
California License Vocational Nurses (CLVN)
2 0 0 6
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
1 0 0 2
Non-Union
0 2 2 19
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) October November December YTD{Jan-Dec)
|Personal (V) 4 1 1 23
New Oppaortunity(V) 3 2 1 17
Retirement {V) 1 1 0 13
Schedule (V) 1 0 ’ 0 5
Job Abandonment (V) 0 0 0 3
No Reason Given (V) 0 0 0 14
Retocating (V) 0 1 1 7
School (V) 1 0 0 6
No Show (V) 0 0 0 1
RIF{IV) 0 0 0 2
Performance ({IV) 0 2 2 20

Page Page 55



Chief Nursing Officer Report

January 2025
Patlient Care Services

® Physician/Nursing Collaboration
o End of Life

Quality, Regulatory, & Utilization Management

e Comprehensive review of falls program to incorporate latest evidence based practices
e Continual survey readiness program

CNO Dashboard December 2024

December 2024 December |Budget - Year Actual - Year
Description Target 2024 Actual [To Date Total | To Date Total
ED Visits 2437 13,214
ED Aduwission % 10%> 10%>
LWBS % <2.0% <2.0%
Door to Provider 10 win 10 min
MS adwissions 113 599
ICU admissions 13 79
Deliveries 37 36 193
OR Iupatieut 38 205
ASC 38 275
GI 91 571

Page Page 56



Hospital Likelihood to Recommend
90.00%

80.00% -
70.00% \

60.00% = e
50.00%

40.00%

30.00%

20.00%

10.00%

0.00%
1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR

e 2023 80.88% 52.38% 56.41% 65.15%
2024 49.23% 69.44% 57.32%

2024 - 4* Quarter Preliminary

e October 69.23%
e November 71.43%
e December  not available yet

Page Page 57



g 1 | SR Y | ¢
Hazel Hawkins
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA

THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2™° FLOOR — GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency thal serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for ils patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Review Financial Updates
¢ Financial Statements — December 2024
e Finance Dashboard — December 2024
e Supplemental Payments — December 2024

3. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc.
e Report
¢ Committee Questions
* Motion/Second

4. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Proposal for Wireless Network Upgrade.
e Report
¢ Committee Questions
e  Motion/Second

5. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda,

6. Adjournment

Page Page 58



MEMORIAL HOSPITA |

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District, All items appearing

on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-

636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations,

Page Page 59



San Benito Health Care District

Hozel A Public Agency
F'ﬂWKi ns 911 Sunset Drive
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Hollister, CA 95023-5695
SKILLED NURSING FACILTIES {831) 637-5711
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

January 16, 2025

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending December 31, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,049,305 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (I.0s5) of $851,183. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $198,122,

Y'TD as of December 31, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (1.oss) is $8,898,739 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (1.055) of $2,827,991. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $6,070,748.

Acute discharges were 147 for the month, under budget by 13 discharges or 8%. The ADC was 12.48
compared to a budget of 16.60. The ALOS was 2.63. The acute I/P gross revenue was under budget by
$2.35 million while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget by $1.98 million or 7% over budget.
ER /P visits were 175 and ER O/P visits were slightly over budget by 13 visits or 1%, The RHCs &
Specialty Clinics treated 3,289 (includes 585 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 907 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $185,165 due mainly to a quarterly Rx rebate of
$146,760. : :

Operating Expenses were over slightly over budget by $1,784 due mainly to; Registry of $264,839,
Supplies of $150,750 and Purchase Services of $75,096. However, the overages were offset by savings
in Salaries & Wages of $368,279 and Employee Benefits of $183,168.

Non-operating Revenue was under budget by $8,827 due to the timing of donations and a loss on
investments.

The SNFs ADC was 89,03 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $249,003 compared to a budget of
$114,233. YTD, the Net Surplus (1.0s3) is $815,865 exceeding its budget by $304,185.

We bring you... Health, Compassion & Innovation

Page Page 60



9LS 'ZEQ"S SEL £28°6TN"9 EQP LS SETLLL'Y gss’s0tT’y v BFE ‘30T S60°'505 ZT0ETL {(§SOT] FTWOONI ONILIWIIAC 3N
156 °€86°63 z ars'zoz't 6L5°T50 ' vL LZ1°SST'SL ITEVETT -4 tzs zg E€T %65 2T 550 LTy TT SESNTEXE TELCL
8L9°598'T z SEL'09 TS0 ¥Te'T LEL'¥BS'T 0T SFY [£3} (08S 'ZT) 19 T¥E ££0°6ZF FECrWy)
LZE'6BT 1L $zZ '0ZT 0LZ'83T v6% 68T T06'6Z (Le) (8TS 'TT) 016 LT Z6E'S ISTAELNT
Q0%’936 T a L8973 758 0TS 'T 6ZT'9TE’'T yLL'BTE a 59Z°T LLY'BTE TELIETE IMOWY 3 NOILVYIDaNdaq
9L ‘€18 5 8I5'T¥ STF'T68 ¥0'S€6 T1Z8'€ET Tt 086°3T €8T 0ST £90 43T TYLNEY
9T0'9zE’3 ST TYE'S66 6%%'SEQ '3 68, '0€8 'L €8¥'960°T 6 SZ9 50T ZT9IST'T LVT'8ST T SEOIANIS QISYHDEAS
LBL'L0Z'9 & SLI’9ES 68B°IZ6'S ¥30°8S6°9 96779811 3T TLL'IST T6T0T0’'T ¥96 °99T°T $3I14d0S
LS3‘6EE 'S {E} (968" L1%) 6TL'NE8 6 8T8 'TI¥ 'S ECE'EE6'T 5 FST68 TTZ°359°'T LEE'SYL T 5334 TNRCIS5II0¥d
ZTb'E8E°TT £9) (STL’Z78] 897494 €T €L7'526'21 99¢'00T'Z (1T} (668" 9t2) BZR'6ZZ'T 62677661 SIIJINEA FTAOTARZ
0TS°T69'T [24d 9(5°3L9'T STT LLE' T 989 ES0'E 6E6 'STE A4 Z08 13T 6ER'EZT 987 L6V ANISIDTY
500 °ZL0 ‘8T (£} (58 °2ZL6) VEE ‘¥TL0E €%T’ZSL'6T 753'TB9 "% () (018 '¥€E) 895T'BLT’S 859 "E¥B D SETEM ¥ SIIAVIVS
I SASNIAXE ONILWEIIC
LES’9T0 5L 0T TLE'TTT L TRE "6QE ' FL 7SE'TEQ'TH ZIL'8FY ST z 598 °6€C gTZ°006 'TT LEO OPT €T INNIATY ONITWEIGO IAN
067498 € bE 69T TOT'T 38z 'L8T'€ - T LPS ¥L3 vE S8T 'S8T 188 ¢S 9%0 ‘EEL TONFATE DNIIVEISO UFTHLO
9L ‘85 TL [ £0Z2°TZT'9 969'225'TL 658 E€%9'LL $50°5LL ST 2 v0L'¥S LEE‘zeE'TT VA L0%°ZT ZONEATE LNEILIVE LEN
S€L'0T6 9T s ST 050 "L L3T SPE'LIT TOE'SSE"bST 03%'5.9' 1T (T (¥8570LT) TS EEE ‘ST L60°€9T°ST SNNIATY WO SNOILLIDAAIG TWLIAL
TerZT ] a 9 0 12T°% o 0 4 0 MOTTY TYAIOWALNOD SAdd\ISITYIIASOH
0S€°29L'92 A Q€5 'PTE"T 6SE/€5L5 6BEZ 895 ‘LT SLE'FOE'Y 4 ¥v5°L8 (44 1-I ] 998 '95%'% SLNAWLSACTY INY STEALOVAINGD YIHIO
g0 0LZ (%4 {orL'€9) 90%'TEZ 995 "€9T 38% (oL} (e%8’'.2) 920 "0% BLT'TT VD AITHUYHD
95T’°S6L° € €S €£3°079°T 205°'9TL'€ SET LSL'E 666 'BZY 3¢ 09€°50% FE6L9TS ¥ST/Zh8 ISNSIX3 1€9Q Ve
[FARFAL A1 z ZT6°TLO'T £S8'¥6L'3S SLL'998°6S 6TT'9TL’S (z) (66b°€T2) 079°.L80°0T TFT' L8 's STINYMOTTY TYLLIMEINGS TuD-IQTW
£9Z°Z03 LS 4 60v'98¢+°Z £TT 'BY¥ RS CES'PE8 T 058°T7L’5 (t) (Zr0'7Z%) 56L'66Z 0T L5LILLE'S SIONYMOTTY TYLLIVELNOD ZdvOIAIN
JZWNEATE WOUJ SNOIIINAEA
TES'65% "8I 3 LSE'TLTET €%6°L58 81T 00Z°6€0 ‘ZET 525 '0SY ' LE ] (0BL'STT) §T&°S89 "LE BET 045 LY INNIATY INFIIVE SSOED TYIOL
sce’etei o 9 9v9 732576 £3€+BT'¥IT OTO'TTL ELT 066 ‘9175 '9T L €T0'TAE'T S9E°686 92 aLE'OLE BT AANIATY INFIIYELAO SSOND TYIOL
000 '2ZSE 0 q 0 9 178 ‘8ss Q 4 I 0 AONFIASE d\O 5A8E\ISITYLI4SOH
L20°S96°09T 3 9F9 923 € T9E ¥ #3T OT0'TTL SLT £9T°09%'32 L £T0'TES " S9E°686 ST BLE0LE 3T AONGATI INSLLYALNO AETYTTIONY
5T 'THT LS L 0TL'PF3’E ELb€EBI’VS 68T '8TE'8S SES'TZ60T (F4] (€6L"9€0°2) £557369 01 03L°665 '3 FONIATY INIILYANI SSO¥D TYIOL
0£0°006 3 a 4 ] 99 E6T o a 0 [ ANNZAZY d\I SAIZ\LSITYIIISOH
S00'LLL’EZ . (96906 °'T YZL ZEB €T 163 ‘L¥L ST STE'6PE T (L7} (T7L'Z5E'T) 986'%70°S S¥2'zi9'c TONIAFY INFLIVANT ASVTIIONY
988 €T ET T ¥6% 132 SSZ'ETITT 0SL #L3'TT 0EE‘ 2602 E 98T’ %6 FST'086°T 0Fy'yL0°T FONSATI ANILNCY NS
C6%L2T 6T -] 0ST'GLy T 66b°L2ZT 6T 65L°50L 02 FTE'T63°E (€2) (8€E'6E8) €TP'T69'C SL0‘gsa’T ANNFATE ANLLAOY ZLADY
TAONIATS INEILYE SSOH9
€T/TE/ZT TONYTAVA HOHVINVA PT/IE/TT yz/TE/TT £T/TE/TT ZDNVIEYA ADNVTHVA s2z/Te/zT vZ/TE/2ZT
¥x YOI¥d LDEIE YaR/so0d 1goaa TNILIOY AR HOTHI INZDEZa 9ER/s0d 1Zoang TMLIOV

L e 2 A - e T T PR TP I P R ~———-- EINOW LNEREOD -~~~ === ====-==-=——-—-m o
¥2/TE/7T OOTEAd 30a
€2056 VO ‘WALSITIOR
CANIENOD - TVITISOH TVIHOKAW SKINWVE THZVE

R TEAVIIOS 33sq
29vd ST @ SZT/ET/TG 3522

Page Page 61




TS 396°98T s WLE ¥58°0T 318" 92 320 1T 6T %03°5 266°L NISWYA (SSOT) SQTIE0S ISN
T8 %0 ITL AT L 10T 9T 8 96" ¥Z XTE 8E 20S°T et 2EY°S NIDEYW ONLLYESd0
ATETT e TZT 36" Y 9 G5 TT $6E°BZ 16T 9T A9€°T *Zr B L6 IRECA WITER
3965°SEP'E I $ETTEFT BPEZIL0°2 S SEROFI'Y & SEL9TEOT §  PSE'699'F § RSETBT TeP’66T $ Z6S5'9B0’'T § £L0°99ZT'T 3 OEs
trsrerrersss  wexzxems sesesazzzais  emvEesazeres ¢ essrasssss > -
6IL'6T8 sTZ B8 70209 166 '238°T SELTBEE '3 24 ZTT 86T TRT TSY SDE'6FD°T (SSTT) SOE4NGS 1SM
U5 T £ £26'0S 985°6L0'T ET57°is: SL6°Z0% £ XL 950937 TeZ'9EE (FENSJXA) JAONSATY DNTIVEBJO-ROK TELCD
[} ) ] ° a [} 2 9 3 o SROLINATAIRCO ROLLSEORYTION
is0T°v) +£0°9 2 50’9 0 [GES A [ (059 '€) THORT IRSALSEANT
1657 L8} a (52} 1S65°991) {teg°s9tm) [T TRF43] a (5€ HELTAFR A 1198 "¢Z] FSNZEXS ¥IS0-HOM MNEEID
£30'89071 0 13z arr'cE 60L'S6 TES ‘9T B 4 24 BOE ‘ST 998 ‘st SORIAXNE WAA0-NON ¥HHLO
(LZCTTH) ] (g} [§3-3 24 T3] (68% OGE) {1zL°89) @ 3 (180°53) {180 "53] ZSNISKES\AARAASH IXT OMOE 2
LTETTDT [ (@ 26¥°550°C 355071 88€°0LT z 3 S§T6°5LT ST6°SLT SEXVL 40¥d anod oD
93T RET"L [\ o TELTIFYT ZEL'IYY'T TIL 502 @ k] TTLTIFT (4288424 2MIEAT NLL AIWEI0Ud
£TS°5FT ST 698 F5 000 Q€ ERY 'L TLL'TT = 13007 000°S ] SKCLIENOG
:ISNAEXA\EORSNAE INLIVEZEC0-NOH
€2/IS/TT DETTEA DEVIATA 3T/TE/ET YZ/TE/TT €Z/YESZY TJEVTAYA TORVTHEA PT/EESTT YZ/IE/TT
T BOTRE IR DM/ SOL Lzpang TenISv WX TIIWA LU 2AR/B0 IFoGna TV
e L e 2 L A s e L e SR P P R e BINOR IREEEAD--~-===w======——=———meeee o |

PZ/TC/ZT QDIXZA DL
£2056 O ‘ERLSITION
CENITHOD - TVILASOR TYTEGHIR SHINMVE THIVE

WEOYITAS X980
[ SHTIT ® 5T/ET/T0 =33eQ

Page Page 62




LpE'30L°2 €HE'T LEQ°STLS £03°5¢Y 93T T¥L’S LEE'6LB E LT LT ZL z€g ' Ty QT0 '¥8% {§S0T) AWODNI DITI¥EIL0 ISN
60T'629°'65 z £S¥8S0’T TE?PS0E9 568 ‘TTT 39 LTL'T99°0T Q LT zZe's¥s 0T 90Z°'8bs 0T SISNALKE TIIOL
SBT'S6T'T z a9z ‘sy 2L 88T ¥87T'¥EE’T 6L5°Z6C ) (zgo'2) LT S8E STT '8LE WAHIO
LTE 68T T F7Z 0T [(FRA8-3-24 6% 837 T06 €2 (L) (815 '1Z) 0TE LT Z6€°9 LSINZINT
85s Tl T T CIA S 089 ELS"T eTT'g83’T 380 ‘682 T €e0'z 0%678LT £L6'08T LHOWY ¥ NOIIYIDIEJIT
969 LOE z LzZz 'tz ZTE'¥EF 6ET "206 TOB ZET 0 {(Ts2) 53S0 ‘6FT L6L 8B TYINZYE
€6Z°9%8°S st 68E TS 0s%'SDE"D SLBOVT L ZEP'PEQT L 960’sL SEE'Z90°T ZEFLET'T SEOIANES CASYHDENd
SEQLTS’S 4 oLB'EES TSS'S¥E'S BZS 6LE'S 957 60T LT 05L'0ST 085 '€T6 peg’¢a0'T $II72448
LB 'SZBE (r) tozo’cTyd ¥L5'STR'S $SS'E6E°6 569166 'T < 95E ‘68 TEB'ESS'T LBTEVL T SEES TYROISSIS0¥d
9600156 (9] 1257°0L3) §9¥'s88’0T LLT'SEE’6 06T 0T9'T (1) (83T '€8T) ssT'TIL T L80'6TS'T SITJZNZR FIZOTIWI
00L'TLE'T zeT ZTE'6L5°T Q00’002 T ZIv’BLL T 555 °TPE ZeT SEB 9T oco ‘o0z 6EB'¥9% RUISIDTY
¥I5'7E€ 2T (s} (00€°S0T T} 055 °'50L°%T 06€°009 €T TP 'EYL E (8) (617 '8B9E) $EE LT Y SS0°SEL’E SEOVM 3 SITUTTLS
:SESNEEXT SNILWYEdO
9% SEC'29 Tt Q80 wLLS YEQ T0RY €9 PZI'PST 0L %90 °Z%S ‘¥ T €96 €L ¥SZ'896'0T LTZ'Z%0 'TT AONTATY INTLYAIL0 FLOOT LIN
a5L'L3r’€ ¥E 63T°T0T'T 96T "¢8Z € SSYBSE°¥ L¥9 5L ¥< 99T ‘38T T868°LYS 9%0‘fEL LONIAHE ONIIVHIGC HFHLO
599'c98'8S 5 1Z6'2L9°S BbL ' ZBT A3 £33 "S98 ‘53 LT L98ET 1T} (€0T TIT! €Lx’gzy ot TeT'60€E°0T IONAATY LNEILYE ZLODY IaH
L9% €05 3T S £0b 0569 L09 'SPT 'SV QT0’9€0 "TST 9TL ‘vz 1T () (665°85¢C) 359 'BSE ‘3T §56°00L°%T ANNEATE WO¥Z SNOTIORAIT IL0OY TYIOL
TEr'ZT ] 0 q Q 2T Q a 2 0 MOTTY THLIIWYINGD S5TII\LSITYIIASCH
936 '1¥5°'5T 3 9SE'TES T 8¥E €95 ST TOE SEY LT TzETLL'T z sTE FoT 576°'95E’Y TET 0B H SINGWLSACQY NY STYRLOGALNOD ISHIC
20%°0LT et (ave'es) SAE’ZET 995 89T LR fact (8¥8°L2) 320 ‘0% 3L1'T T ALIEVED
£S7°TS6'€E El L€'z’ T 295'980'¢ cLE'vte’'s S8T0L9 1% LS5 62T PEL'TES Ts7'T96 ISKIJAE 2= q¥E
LT OBE LS z 835"v8T°T 820 '590'8S 9T "'8%C ‘6% 69T'525'3 4 (5T6"622) 56T'€96'6 vEZ'EEL§ STONYMOTTY TILOVELNOD Tdd- LW
Z€6'987°95 ¥ zgs'63T'Z 6TY 86T '8S T150'39¢€'09 826 °7T5Z'6 s (078 “LES) FTL’980'0T B06°TS57E SEDHWMOT-Y TYAIDYVALNOD FEEOTTIW
TIIAOY INNIAAY WOHS SNOILDNAIT
TET TLE'EOT 9 SZT'ETI'LT SSE'8EE 50T 083’136 'LTZ 8Tt zIT 'S¢ (T} (208 '69¢) TEQ ‘BLE'SE 6Zr°6R0°SE FUNEATY LKITLYE 3L0DY SSO¥D TELOL
9LY'LTE'TIT 9 95579256 $9€°' €8T BT QT 'TTL ELT D66 '9TS '9T L TG TRE T SSE'686 9T 8t£'0L6'8T AONIATE INITIVAILAC SSO¥D TWIOL
6C0°ZSE 0 L 0 [ 1T8°65 [ s i 2 ZON3ASY §\O ISITYIISSOH
L40 536 09T 3 9% '9Ts ‘6 ¥2€t 3o boT OTY'TTL ELT 69T '03F ‘2T L €T0'TBE'T SSE'686°ST 3LC'0LE 9T ENNFATY LNZILYALN0 XYY TIIONY
ss0'vso T 4 §.9°360'F T66 €50 ' TF £99°05T vy gcr’ces’e {8%) {ST8°05¢°% $95'6%9¢t°¢@ TS8'SE0"9 ZONINZE INZILYINI SSO¥D TYIOL
0LC 006 ¢ a 9 0 395 °€6T c a 0 0 IOREATE d\I ISITYLIESOH
%6V '976° 1T L 62%'8I9°T T5¥’326 ‘1T TZ6'#95 €T 852855 ‘% (zg) (LL¥°TIS'T) £52°869°% LLL'SBT'E FONAATE INILIVANI SECTITONY
TEFLZT ST i 062 'BLb T €5t 'rze'6T §¥L'50c 0T FIE'T59°€ (€2} {SCE’RER) £T5'T162 '€ SL0°EST’Z EONAATE ANILNCY
TEANSAZE INFILVE SSO%D
€z/1e/zT FORVTAVA AONYTEVA ¥Z/TE/TT YZ/T€/Z1 €z/Te/zT FONVIEVA EONVIEYA ¥Z/TE/TT ¥Z/1e/2T
¥X AOTEZ INEOEEI 98R/s50d 13940% TOIDY 94X €oTaa Reienle- 5 DEN/S04 IFOME TYOLOY

YZ/TE/TT QOTE=A WO
€2056 WO ‘HALSITION

ALITIONd ALOOY - TVIXdSOE TELEOWIR SKTANVE TIZVE

TAGYIICS
Iyl ® ST/ET/TA

135

B gl

Page Page 63



s L ewas = f— - e
50 29T ¥ E¥T »95°99L°S TTE"9TE'T e °'zR0’Y SPLESL P 5 T5EE9 056 9EL zog‘eng (SSOT! SOIIUNS ISN
BEL SSL T E LT6'0S §02'063°T SEI‘TES T aTE ‘542 (9z8"8) BTL’STE Z6Z'30E {SSNEIRE) /AONEATY DMLIVEIA0-NGN THIOL
[ Q 3 ] o ] b} [ e [ SROLISETUINGD SDIZVEIEWTI00
{60z ¥50°9 [ 50’5 [ l0gg9 €} [ {665°€) THOOET LEAKISIANT
lE¥L"€ST) a [$ %3] {gs '6IT) (TeL"62T) €24 BT 4] a (s} (8L5°1T) 1LY "T2) FERESTT WUSO-NON FZRIO
E¥0'90T 0 2% BHE'SE 50L'SE TEE 9T ] [§43] 206 ‘ST $98°51T SOWRARE FISO-KOS EAELO
(LTE ZTS) [ te) {983 '06E} (63%°06€) (122789} ] ] (1eq ‘sl (7890 '53) ISKEAXA\SONFAZE INT aNOg 05
LTE'ZEO T o @ 082 °550°T 687°S50°T BBL 02T o a ST6°SLt ST6 54T SEXUL 2082 (O 05
L6 T ¢ 0 ¥ZL'6ZT T *TL"6TT T P56 "¥LY ] 0 Lo 1} 4 ¥S6 ' ¥OAT ENNBARY TVL AIHEIOET
ETS9HT 0sT 588 ¥ 602 'QE SBRE YL LI¥ 2844 00T} {000°S) 600°S [ SROLIXHOG
*ESNAIRE\SQNEATY SELIEAS0-HN
ez/isfzx DREAEA TEATTEVA ¥Z/TEfET *Z/IEfTT €T/TESTT OEIAA “EICIAWA VZ/TESTT $Z/TE/TT
@ TR IMEDIRA 23i8/308 IO TRV T ToTE ENETaEA SER/SOX pe- TV
R e BIVQ-QL-WOAX -~~~ -== - | g --BLION IREXELI~- -~ Cem e

ZITTITRE OV - TVEIISCE TEXERCGER 6

YT/TE/IT ORI WOX
2056 W "ERISTTIOR

HIWIIAS -39en
S¥IT ® SZ/ET/T0 ‘21

Page Page 64



ssamssssnmesn semsssas ewmssmsnanas sessmrmnanan srrmTEE T sessmsssnnan AemE s sepnEEsEvasns smsrmmeaEe B

£%57L9% ‘T 65 SST ¥0E 089°TTS s98°sTR 108°05Z 81T 0LL ¥ET €€T PTT €00 ‘6¥%Z {s5071) s07E¥AS IAN
9TE ‘TPt o z QBB 6LT 8L8'6LT 695 ‘€T ] 0 8662 08662 (ISNIAXE) /ANEAZS ONILTAIIO-NON TELOL
(Lzeer; . (z) (82T LE) (08T 29} (8gz L) 0 o (e8T’9) (881'9) ISNZIXE YIE0-NON dZTHIO
T¥1°587 ¢ 0 802'LTZ §007LTT L58°0¢% o 1) 89T 9T §9T°9€ FANIATA X¥L ALYII0¥d
) % a 0 o c ] o e ¢ SNOLLYNOJ
*EENIIXT\EONIATE ONILYEEd0-NON
6zz’9ze'T 6 SBT ' ¥OE aog'TEE 9BE’SES zET L2T a9t 9LL PET gs2'ry £Z0'6TZ (SSOT) FWCOMI SRILVEZEO LEN
756 pSL 0T T S60 ' vET SET'866°CT £9TTHT'TL LI% 069'T z LET® TIL'L¥8°T 8928L8°T SASNIINT TLIOL
€6% 062 s ST st 8zt ’SEE £09°0S€E $z5°28 (aT) (e¥ss) $9b 95 516705 WHHLO
0 o 0 9 [ o g 0 G o ISTRAINT
2% ' 95T (€4 (T12'%) eTz et =14 989 °5€E [§4] iesL) LES'6E 63L°8€ NOII¥IOEHE4dQ
990'% BTE Te% 02 ¥6%'9 568 °5Z 610°T 0L5’T TET LT ¥60'T S97°8T TEINTE
£2L'6LF at zs6'€3 556 ‘625 016 ‘ces 15919 3 5Ts'TE 98768 STE’0ZT SESIA¥ES QISVEDAAd
TSL'06S 0 662°C LEZ'BLS 97 83 BEE ‘96 35 €20°'9 T15°'96 ¥E9 20T 53174408
c9Z €T (5] (928) 9ET 7L 09z "€ 0Tz '2 (e} (ze1) zBE'Z 0TZ'T S3Ed TYNOISSISOAd
STE'6L8°T (s} (eT¥’TLT) 6TV ZOT € 966 '626°T 8LT 06F (o1} (1EL°ES) €e5'LTS zZve'E9Y SLIJANIS IIAOTEWI
(=R ka4 €s ¥9T L6 QTT'LLT vLT LT $B6°¢C ot €96'Z 6€B'6T z08'Z¢g AALSTOHIA
065°LEL’S z 915 '2ET FYZ 6109 09L'TST'® ¥ZZT'Z56 € 635 'EE YZ6'FT0'T EE5'B¥0T SZOUM 9 STIUVIYS
‘SESNEdXE ONIIWIELO
TE0 “T8 ‘TT ® j4:148-1 43 3¥E‘BTE'TT 6Zz'8LL 1L 8y5'L06°T 1 LOB 53T v95 ‘TEE'T TL8'260'T NIAZE INI-WHIJO NS LAN
0 Q ] 7 3 o 2 E] ] ] FONFATE ONIIVEEd0 ¥THLO
180°189°2T v 187 '8%% 8%6°52¢ " TT €2z '8LL TT 8%9'L06°T 3 £06'59T 96 TEE ‘T TLB'L60'T AONIATE INITIVd INS I8N
8TE‘eLO¥'T s ISL°66 0%5'661 T 162'652°2 6L Qv ¥z STL'88 €76 yLE €0 €IV ANNTATE WOHI SNOTIONGIA ANS TYLOL
€96°0T (8) (220 'LT) TT0°06T SBE 'ZeT »5STLE (63) (ZLL'ST) LEE'TE §Z9°'9T SINGWLENOTY GNY STELLIWEINCD ¥FALO
bl a bl 1] 0 a Q Id o 1] FUYD ALINYHD
(L60°95T) (I62Z) {geg’La) 090 '0€ (S€E'LS) (987’ 1v2Z) {38y (LeZT'vZ) 000's (LEZ'6T) ASNAdXA a Jave
L60°L00°T (51) 999"z sze'sTL 6ST’LT9 656 /06T £T 9TY 9T TPPvZT L58°0bT SEONYMUTTY 'TYALIVAINOT TYD-IJZW
PELISTET sz gLL°9TE v0L ‘657 T ZBY'93S'T ETY 68T €5 9L TILT S80ETT 3138 444 STONYMOTIV TYALOWALNOD ZHWOIQIW
“ANS ENNFATE WOMZ SNOIIDNTAA
BEE @80 ST 14 2EQ'9Y¥S 88¥ 6CS €T 0Z5'L20'%T 86€‘9¥E‘T T 720 'pST LBE'I0E°T 606°035°C IONSASY INSILVd JNS SS50¥D THIOL
TIS'0S8°T st 8ES '987 ZEZ'9TE'T oLL’zoT’e 890 ‘1T §¥ 9EL6ST €EL'9ZE 63% g8y ANNIATE 4NS AAYTTIONY
BB LETET z ¥6T 137 9ST'ETS TT QSL FLE TT 0tE'L60°C < 98T ¥5 »ST'086°T Q%% 540 T ANNIATE NS INILOOW
‘AANEASE INAIZW JINS SSOuD
€Z/TE/TT OEVTHVA EDNVIEYA vZ/1e/2t ¥Z/TE/TT gz/1e/21 FONVIEYA SMVTHTA yz/1e/2t VZ/1E/TT
IR WOTHI LEOWRI DER/S0& rEdand TAIOV 94 dorud IREDuEd SAN/S50d

- ~BINOK LRERNOD--

$Z/1€/TT GOIrdAd 8OZ
¥ EHISITIOR
SHIIITIOVA ONISEON QATIIIS SKRIIMVE THZVH

T 39Wd TAOTIIJS :3x9sn
PEIT & SZ/ET/TO :33eQ

Page Page 65




Date: 01/13/25 @ 1149
Uner: SDILAURA

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKING NRMORIAL HOSPITAL

UOLLIATER, CA
Far the month ended 12/31/24

CURR NONTR  PRIOR MONTH P08 /NEA PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
12/31/24 11/30/24 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH BQUIVALENT 29,830,048 28,965,393 864,655 3 35,145, 624
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,148,849 68,749,405 (3,600,556) (s) 67,848,785
PAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (8,470, 932) (8,510,214) 39,282 (1) (9,487,617)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (44,358,284} (46,461, 814) 2,103,431 {5)  (46,278,766)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 5,134,377 8,274,282 (3,139,905) (38) 5,931,344
INVENTORIES 4,494,817 4,463,801 30,936 1 4,496,070
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,275,693 2,483,837 {208, 144) (8) 1,775,026
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 272,832 272,832 0 o 200,709
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 54,327,301 58,237,601 (3, 910,301) m 59,830,175
ASSETS WHOSE USE 1S LIMITED
HOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 7,748,688 6,642,916 1,105,772 17 3,512,919
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 7,740,688 6,642,916 1,105,773 17 3,512,919
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098, 374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 45,097,074 44,821,298 275,776 ' 44,435,024
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,656,105 2,528,401 127,704 s 1,393,964
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 151,222,026 150,818,547 403,480 o 149,297,936
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (96,413,715) (96,079,231} (334, 484) 0 (94,409,166)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIBMENT 54,808,312 54,739,316 68,996 0 54,888,670
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 362,681 168,592 (5,911) (2) 398,148
PENSTON DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 0 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,400,830 7,406,741 (5,911) o 7,436,297
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 124,285,131 127,026,574 (2,741,443) {2) 125,468,061
RESTRICTED ASSETS 128,273 128,219 54 0 127,119
TOTAL ASSETS 124,413,404 127,154,793 12,741,350) (2) 125,595,180

Page Page 66




Date; 01/13/25 & 1143 PAGE 2
User: SDILAURA

HAZBL HAWRINS MEMORIAL HOBPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
Pox the month ended 13/31/24

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH 208/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
12/31/24 11/30/34 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,965,117 5,690,209 (274, 908) 5 8,572,685
ACCRUED PAYROLL 3,355,825 2,853,024 {502, 801) 18 5,824,977
ACCRUED PAYROLL, TAXES 488,797 416,854 (71, 943) 17 1,608,471
ACCRUED BENEFITS 6,446,551 5,908,947 (537,604) 9 6,695,829
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 63,497 62,005 (1,492) 2 89,559
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,310 28,404 27,095 {95} 12,920
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (800,454) 971,527 1,771,981 (182) 2,355,584
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 771,552 1,026,499 254,947 (25) 611,758
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,292,195 16,957,469 665,274 (4) 25,771,760
LONG-TERM DEBT
LERSES PAYABLE 4,676,553 7,773,475 3,096,922 (40) 5,107,486
BONDS PAYABLE 31,571,001 31,599,521 29,520 0 31,742,121
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 36,247,554 39,372,996 3,125,442 (8) 36,849,607
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIRS
DEFERRED REVENUR 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 [l 0 23,014,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 73,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL LIABILITIES 76,354,263 80,144,979 3,790,716 {5) 896,435,901
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 39,064,686 39,064,686 0 0 39,064,666
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 95,747 95,693 (54) 0 94,591
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 8,898,708 7,849,435 {1,049,273) 13 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 48,059,141 47,009,814 (1,049,327) 2 39,159,279

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 124,413,404 127,154,793 2,741,390 (2}

125,595,180

Page Page 67




(s

Hazel Hawkins
AL K | San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

DECEMBER 2024
Daseription MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTO Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 16.60 1431 14,37 13,90
Average Dally Census - SNF 83.98 Imml 82,99 85.00
Acute Length of Stay 3.22 2.97 290
ER Visits:
Inpatlent 671 1,444
Outpatient 12,543 25,269
Total 13.214 26,713
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 53.1 531 50.0 50.0
Praductlve Full-Time Equivalents 521.33 1 (.80 521,33 521.33
Nel Patient Revenue 12,352,337 71,522,696 144,649,605
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 328 [ETTNEETTTE a2 32.7%
Medicare Tradltional Payor Mix 29,60% 27.98% 28.17% 29.06% 28.51%
Commercial Payor Mix 21.42% 2364% | 23,36% 21.67% 21.88%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.42% 1.42% 1.42%
EBIDA 1,086,592 1,206,073 10,316,439 4,240,445 9,671,943
EBIDA % 8.42% 4.79% 5.67% 6.80%
Operating Margln 3,92% 1.01% 1.72%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revanue 59.21% 61.32% 61.10%
by Total Operating Expense 61.63% 0 0 61.94% 62.15%
Pond Cavenants:
Debt Service Ratlo 125 1,25 518
Current Ratio 1.50 1.50 2.00
Days Cash on hand 30,00 30.00 100,00
ot © nadad 18
Within 10% of Target
|

Page Page 68




asveueA

pueH uo ysen payadpng

BGO'LPE'TES

18¥L

pueH uo yse) skeq jeuonesodo

1210510 8} uru oy Aep Jad 150D

o 810058673 8¥0'0Ea'62s
A £6€ 59697
(g28%515"s) 559°'v98
(zz! 1zg)
{£50'Z03) P40 4 TAN)
1} 0
SPUCE TZOZ {21 5puop £10Z 40 Bupuewizy 3 1edould 09 vLaz 1
{rév'vztal (ZPE'C0S 1)
ueyezRIOWY 99F'sE LL6'S
SpuTR TZ0Z B [$00Z) YIOZ - LuRuwiied 1 73 |ed (DUl puog Ea - £ 2,
t] 0
98 ity
Spuog 3NUASY TTOT 3 09 5002 ~ 1Y [ENUUY-LWIS 862 651
zet'L
SPE'ZLL'L
0 s}
806'v/C
0
¥1'80C
£62'}
196'96L GDB'6EL'E
v8'LSY'L
085'700' [Clacs
6£/'868'8% S0e'6¥0'LS
vZozILerey $20Z/LEIZ)
9)EQ-0L-1LOA wuop
aumo LNy
SININWOD MO HESVYD

pouad 10 pu3 ‘ysed
pouad 4o Buluuibag ‘ysen
yse) u1 (sseassaq)Psealdu| 19N
S13SSY J10IHLSTY NI ISYIHOIQAISYIYONI)

SamAndY Buisueuld 1o} pasn YSeD 19N
sapqer wiay Buay 8o ul (asea1sQ)/asessou]
1930 abebuoyy puog u) (dseaiseq)eseanuy|
19aq aseaT [eude) ut (9se2102()/R583.0U)
'SALIALLIV ONIONYNIS NO¥A SMOT4 HSVYD

samanoy Bunseau) £q pasn yses 18N
S1assy J8UlQ ul Iseerca/(aseasoul)
SI98SY 98N pINWN JAYIQ Ul 5B/ (asEAIOY])
SJUSLISBAL| puB YSED 9sM Pl U aseassegi(asealoul)
wswdinb3 pue jueld ‘Aradold 0 aseyoing
'S VALLDOY ONILSIANI WOH 4 SMO14 HSYD

:saniARoy Bugesadq Aq papiaosd ysed 39N
SSNIIge|] JUSLND JSYIO U1 (aSeanaq)eseasou|
sagiqerysoueapy Aued pry | ul (aseansg)esesiou)
algeAed SpuUnjay Wied W (asE30sQ)Reseany|
sasuadxy paruooy Ul (3searnsg)resesiou)
Slauag pue |joided penoy Ul {(asearagleseanu)
9jqeAed sueo| pue S3JoN Ul (asesos])/esesiou]
a[qeded sUNEY Ul (8sBaaQ)/esEaOU|
saed piy) wol4 ang ul aseanag/(asealou))
sasuadxg pled-aid u| aseaa(/(aseauou)
S3UOJUBAU| Ul BSEANOS(/(SSERU0U])
S9IQRARRDSY SO Ul 35EaRR(/(25E0U))
BIqeAla03Y SIUNCITY JUSE JoN Ul 3sEaKa()/(2sBaudu))
uoperardsg
samAlDY Bunessdo Ag papiroid
yse 12N 0} 8uK00U] 19N 8|RU00ay 0} siuauasnipy
(sso) swoou) 18N
SIILIAILIY ONILYHILO WOYS SMOT HSYD

¥20Z ‘L€ 49quizdag Buipua sipuow XIg
V9 “s@sijjoH
Iendsoy [euowaly supimey [azel

SMO|4 YSED JO WIS

Page Page 69



ver 95 LT V6L LSEFT
(Be¥'SLt'T) (920'060"¢}
£157690T 68497521
TYE0L6'ST 160126
8y oS LT V6L (SEYT
€06'vL8'6 ZTL'20T0T
"5707 ‘0€ aunr ySnoiyy Ajjauenb papedxy  L/RZST 159'909 SOHA
*30URJaIP 1501 NI UO paseg . -
(LA siuawhed 1D pIE B ‘puz IST PRy E98'VIT'E SOHO
5707 "uer Aq suawAed 1ib Yip 1§ pig 23y 03 pIRAX3 TZ9°'T80T SJHQ
‘$202/LZ/90 B bTOT/€C/S0 ‘YZ0T/6T/€0 UO P31 SI3D PIE R PUZ IST  TEL'SOZ'E - SOHQ
"$0C 95398 ££5°690°T £45°690'T SOHQ
"§Z0Z 2uUnf "dx3 "pZ0Z 'TT YIIBA UO PaAIRISY  LIL'EPT'Y 000°00T'Y SOHA
‘sjuawiey 1390Q
185°689'L ZR0'SST'Y
$20T ‘6 19quIaQ L0 pled "57QT ‘g AJENUE[ INg 121810
vZ0Z/80/YO VO PIRd  (85p (7 T) 1311510
"¥Z0Z/9z/co U pred (00050 T 1DUISIg
'5207 AN Ui pa1aadxg - (00°0St'E wayuy
-ARIN/|1dY L) pR133dXa SPUNY ‘S9°0SETER TS 40 $20T ‘9T "G4 AG 1BI  £SL°65H°E wayiuy
*$TOT 13qWa33Q Uy pairaday 890959 wayiuy
“Ae/judy vl pa133dxa Spuny ‘80SZLYS 40 $Z0Z ‘€2 494 AQ 19| 6ZT'SZOT wayuy
"5Z0T ARW U1 pa1a3dxg 00°szZY'e HVYDD
‘aunf/AeI u) p31dadxa SPUNY 'BE/'£ST TS JO ¥TOT ‘ZTZ YIIBIN A 11 8LT'TEV'T wayluy
"220Z A 10} ¥IAYD €707 ‘T JSQWIAON U0 pIaJ unaWe 1aN 85 S0V’ - IEDIN
“Sg07 3unf dx3 "SUN[ ut p,Id1 SpUny ‘TS E8R 90SS YT/YT/YO UO Pled LV bEY 00T '68€ SOHQ
'SZ0Z dunr -dx3 "RUNT Ul P33 SPUNy ‘€9'STS'ISTS VT/LT/POUC Pled  S8L'LOP 00052y SIHA
“wnias Buiyaiew Joy 3iem pue welSosd puny 03 PLISI] saNbay
SS10N v¥Z0T A 20T A4 JoAeqd
|enpy jlenpy

syu3wAed |RIUIWR|AANS 19N
pied j€10}

Fuipuad |e10]

paAi3I3y [R0L

s|eo) puess wesdoud

12303-qNS 1DI-UON

{HsQ) 3.1eys 3reuoipodoidsiq (B)-IP3N -

(4N/da) Atpoeg Suisiny ‘Ved Puisig -

A (3VDH) pun4 33uelnssy AnjenD (eudso 657 65 -
1A (3¥DH} pund adueInssY Altjeny) |eUdsoH 6€Z 85 -
(4¥DH) pung aaueinssy Aufend |eYdSOH 6&¢ 1S -
(4¥DH) pun4 aouesnssy Augeny |endsoH 65T 45 -
ST 8Y -

:sweadold Jajsuel ) [EJuURLILIBA0BIIU-UON

1€303-ns 19

1U3WAedaY UBDY § Ad AID -

JuBWArdDY UBCT pug b Ad dID -

WawAedsy Ueo| IST ¥ Ad dID -

WIWIN259 A dID -

WAWBNIBS G A dID -

ETOZ “T€ 93@ Y3nouyl Zzog ‘T "uer a8uey aley -
2Z0T L€ "33Q Y303 ZgOg ‘T "uer 33uey ajey -

20T AD (AYOH) puny asueinssy Ayjeny [endsoH 6E7 1S -
ECOZ AJ (4VOH) pund 3ueinssy ApenD [endsoH 652 95 -
€Z0Z AD {(4¥DH) pund 3oueanssy Ayjenpd [endsoH 6£¢ 8s -

STOZ/HTOT A4S WA ¥Z0Z/EZ0T A4S

¥207/E20T A4S WBWAR |eUl4 £207Z/2207 A4S
(HdaN) 1endsoH 211qnd pa1euBdisaa-uoN £TT gv -
sswesdoud 494sued ] jeIuswiuIaA0dIsiu)

SCOZ “OF dunf 3Ad ¥Z0T ‘TE JaGWa3Q J0 Sy
swessoud WwawAeq eluswajddng

{e)NdSOH [BLIOWRW SUBMEH [9ZeH

Page Page 70



Hazel Hawking

Board of Directors Contract Review Worksheet

Agreement for Professional Services with Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc.

Executive Summary: Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc., under the leadership of James
Lilia, M.D.. provides comprehensive gynecology oncology and urogynecology specialty
medical services throughout the Bay Area.

Gynecology oncology includes the diagnaosis and treatment of cancers and other condi’rions_
affecting the female reproductive organs/system, while urogynecology services includes the
treatment of pelvic floor conditions including bladder/urinary incontinence, prolapse, and
congenital anomalies of the lower reproductive tract.

Currently, all patients needing these services have to travel out of the area. Bringing these
services to’our community will afford patients the convenience of having these much needed
specialty services close to home. Furthermore, our current OB/Gyn physicians are fully
supportive of the group's presence and already refer patients to the group.

Recommended Board Motion: It isrecommended the hospital Board approve the Professional
Services Agreement with Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc. at a rate of $480.00 per hour
for gynecology oncology services and $415.00 per hour for urogynecology services.

Services Provided: Part-time gynecology oncology and urogynecology professional services
up to 10.5 hours per scheduled shift, twice per month.

Agreement Terms:

Confract " " Esimated Base Estimated
Term Effective.Date Monthly Cost Annual Cost Term clause
2 years 2/13/2025 $10.080 $120,960 60 days

Page Page 71



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR GYNECOLOGY ONCOLOGY and UROGYNECOLOGY COVERAGE

This Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made, entered into and effective as of February 13,
2025 (“Effective Date”), by and between San Benmito Health Care District, a local health care district
organized and operated pursuant to Division 23 of the California Health and Safety Code (“SBHCD”), and Bay
Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc., a California professional medical corporation (“Group™).

RECITALS

A.  SBHCD owns and operates Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, a licensed general acute care facility
located at 911 Sunset Drive, Flollister, California (“Hospital”). Hospital provides inpatient and outpatient
services to residents of the San Benito Health Care District and surtrounding communities which constitute
the Hospital’s service area (“Hospital Service Area”).

B.  SBHCD owns and operates a rural health clinic as defined in Title 22, California Code of Regulations
section 51115.5 to provide services to paticnts in the Hospital Service Area (“Clinic”). Clinic operates
under the name “Hazel Hawkins Community Health Clinic.”

C. Group is licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, is a member in good standing of the
medical staff of Hospital and is experienced and qualified to provide gynecology oncology and urology
gynecology services (“Services”).

D.  Section 32129 of the California Health and Safety Code provides that a health care district may contract
with a group io render professional health services in order to ensure that adequate health care is available
to all residents within its service area,

E.  SBHCD has determined that entering into this part-time Agreement with Group for gynecology oncology
and urology gynecology is in the best interests of the Hospital and the public health of the residents of the
Hospital Service Area and is an appropriate way to assure availability of rural health clinic services to
patients in the Hospital Service Area,

F.  The parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth their respective responsibilities in connection
with the Services provided by Group in the Hospital Service Area duting the term of this Agreement.

The partics hercby agree as follows:
1. DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF GROUP

1.1 Medical Services. Group shall, through its contracted or employee licensed physicians (“Physicians™),
provide professional health care services in Group’s medical specialty to patients at Clinic and Hospital,
as more fully described in Exhibit A, which is attached to this Agreement and incorporated by this
reference (“Services”), Professional health care services include Medicare services, Medi-Cal services,
services pursuant to any other federal health care program or a state health care financial program
(“Governmental Programs™), workers’ compensation services, and charity care. Group shall cooperate to
enable Clinic’s and Hospital’s participation in Medicare, Medi-Cal, Governmental Programs, workers’
compensation services and commercial payor programs. Group shall provide Services to all patients,
including Medicare, Medi-Cal, Governmental Program, and workers’ compensation beneficiaries, in a
non-discriminatory manner and in accordance with all applicable laws and SBHCD policies and
procedures, as developed and implemented in collaboration with physician leadership of Hospital and
Clinic.

1.2 Qualilications,
1.2.1 Qualifications of Group. Group: (i) shall be duly licensed to practice medicine by the State of
California; and (i} is a California professional medical corporation, in good standing and fully qualified to

do business in the State of California; (iii); and (iv) not be excluded from participation in any
governmental healthcare program.

BAGQ, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page | of 10

Page Page 72



1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

2.1

2.2

23

2.4

1.2.2. Qualilications ol Physicians. Each of Group’s Physicians shall: (i) be licensed to practice
medicine in the State of California; (ii) be qualified to perform the services required under this Agreement
by having levels of competence, experience, and skill comparable to those prevailing in the community;
(iii) be approved for and maintain active membership and/or clinical privileges on the Hospital's medical
staff in accordance with medical staff bylaws, rules and regulations, and other medical staff governing
directives; (iv) be certified as a participating physician in the Medicare, Medi-Cal programs; and (v) hold
an unrestricted Drug Enforcement Administration ("DEA") registration number.

Compliance. In connection with the operation and conduct of the Clinic and Hospital and rendition of
Services, Group shall, at all times, comply with the applicable terms of this Agreement and with all
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, including requirements for participation in
the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs, the Hospital medical staff bylaws, rules and regulations, and
applicable policies and procedures, and will at all times be aware of and participate in meeting the
SBHCD Corporate Compliance program goals and objectives.

Credentialing. In order to be efficiently credentialed with payors contracted with SBHCD, Group shall
participate in the Council for Affordable Quality Healthcare (“CAQH”) credentialing program and shall
timely comply with requests from CAQH or SBHCD personnel for (i) credentialing information regarding
Group, and (ii) documents necessary for the credentialing of Group.

Use of Premises. No part of the SBHCD premises shall be used at any time by Group as an office for the
general or private practice of medicine.

Medical Records/Chart Notes, Group shall provide appropriate and necessary documentation for each
patient’s medical record for all patient encounters in the Clinic and Hospital in compliance with the
hospital’s and clinics’ policies and procedures.

Coding. Group shall properly code all professional services rendered to patients. Group’s coding shall be
used for purposes of billing for Services provided by Group. All such coding shall be subject to review
and audit by an independent auditing company mutually agreed upon by the parties.

2. DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF SBHCD

Duties. SBHCD agrees to furnish at its own cost and expense, for the operation of the Clinic and
Hospital, the following:

2.1.1  Space and Equipment. Space and Equipment as may be reasonably required for the operation of
the Clinic and Hospital as approved by SBHCD.

2.1.2  Services and Supplics. Maintenance, repair, and replacement of equipment as are reasonably
required; all utilities, including telephone, power, light, gas, and water; and all supplies that may
be reasonably required for the operation of the Clinic and Hospital.

experience tequired to operate the Clinic and Hospital, including a qualified administrative
manager. SBHCD shall have the sole right and responsibility for the hiring and termination of all
its employees. SBHCD shall be responsible for the scheduling of non-physician Clinic and
Hospital personnel.

Eligibility. At all times during the term of this Agreement, Clinics and Hospital shall remain eligible to
participate in the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs.

Contracts. SBHCD shall be solely responsible for negotiating all contracts for the reimbursement of
Services provided in the Clinic and Hospital. SBHCD ia its sole and absolute discretion shall determine
the negotiation parameters for the tetms, conditions, and rates for such contracts.

Access to Records. Group shall have access to the SBHCD patient medical and business records for
quality of care and compliance purposes.

BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 2 of 10

Page Page 73



3. BILLING AND ASSIGNMENT OF REVENUE

3.1 Billing and_Collection. SBHCD shall perform billing and collection services under this Agreement.
Group shall cooperate with SBHCD and shall use his/her best efforts to furnish appropriate documentation
of patient care services provided by Group to enable SBHCD to timely and accurately bill and collect for
such services.

3.2 Assignment of Professional Service Revenues. Group hereby assigns to SBHCD the right to all revenue
from any and all patients, third-party payors, and governmental programs for all Services rendered by
Group and its Physicians at the Hospital and the Clinic under this Agreement. The Parties intend that
SBHCD may bill and collect directly from the Medicare carrier for Group’s services to Medicare
beneficiaries in compliance with Medicare Publication 100-04, Chapter 1, Scc. 30.2.7.

4. COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES BY GROUP

4.1  Compensation. As compensation for the provision of Services in the Clinic and Hospital, SBHCD shall
pay Group as outlined in Exhibit A to this Agreement and in accordance with the normal SBHCD contract
payment process for Services provided by Group. Group shall not bill for facility fees, administrative,
supervisory, medical director, or similar services,

4.2 Schedule ol” Charges. SBHCD, in its sole and absolute discretion, shall decide upon the schedule of
charges for the Clinic and Hospital, Pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 32129, the
SBHCD Board of Directors may review the fees and charges for Services provided at the Clinic and
Hospital to ensure such fees and charges are reasonable, fair, and consistent with the basic commitment of
SBHCD to provide adequate health care to all residents within the Hospital Service Area.

5. TERM AND TERMINATION

5.1 Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for a period of two
(2) years, unless terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement, and shall renew for successive one (1)
year periods upon mutual agreement. Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
without stating a cause or reason and without cost or penalty upon sixty (60) days’ ptior written notice to
the other party. If this Agreement is terminated prior to expiration of the initial year of the term, the
parties shall not enter into any new agreement or arrangement during the remainder of such year.

5.2 Termination for Cause, Either party shall have the right to terminate the Agreement for cause upon not
less than thirty (30) days written notice; provided, however, that in the case of (i) Sections 5.3.1, 5.3.4,
and 5.3.5, no additional notice beyond that specified therein shall be required, (ii) Section 5.3.6, no notice
shall be required and this Agreement will terminate effective as of the date of such exclusion, suspension,
debarment from, or ineligibility for, any federal or state health care program, and/or of such conviction of
a criminal offense related to conduct that would or could trigger an exclusion from any federal or state
health care program, (jii) Section 5.3.7 this Agreement will terminate immediately upon written notice
from SBHCD, and (iv) insolvency or bankruptcy described in Section 5.3.2, as of the date of such
insolvency or declaration of bankruptcy, as applicable).

5.3 Definition of Cause. For purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall include, but not be limited to, the
occutrence of any of the following events:

53.1 SBHCD or Group is in breach of any material term or condition of this Agreement and such
breach has not been cured within thirty (30) days following notice of such breach,

5.3.2 SBHCD or Group becomes insolvent or declares bankruptcy.

533 The license to practice medicine or to prescribe controlled substances of Group is revoked or
suspended,

5.3.4 SBHCD fails to carry or reinstate the insurance required in Article 8 of this Agreement or such
coverage is cancelled or revoked within ten (10) days following notice of revocation from its
insurance carrier,

BAGO, inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 3 of 10

Page Page 74



53.5 Upon the determination that Group has violated a material term of Article 9 of this Agreement,

5.3.6  The performance by either party of any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement which
Jjeopardizes the licensure of Hospital, Hospital’s participation in Medicare, Medi-Cal or other
reimbursement or payment program, or Hospital’s full accreditation by The Joint Commission or
any other state or nationally recognized accreditation organization, or the tax-exempt status of
Hospital’s bonds, ot if for any other reason such performance violates any statute, ordinance, or is
otherwise deemed illegal, or is deemed unethical by any recognized body, agency, or association
in (he healthcare fields, and the jeopardy or violation has not been or cannot be cured within sixty
(60) days from the date notice of such jeopardy or violation has been received by the parties.

53.7 The loss of or reduction in Physician’s medical staff privileges at any hospital where Group
Physician provides professional health care services, whether voluntary or involuntary,

54 Termination/Lxpivation Not Subject to Fair Hearing, Tt is agreed between the parties that should either
party exercise its right to terminate this Agreement such decision to terminate, and the actual termination
or expiralion of this Agreement, shall apply to rights under this Agreement only and not to Group’s
medical staff privileges or membership on the medical staff of Hospital. The termination or expiration of
this Agreement shall not be subject to the Fair Hearing Plan of the Medical Staff Bylaws, the hearing
procedures provided by Healthcare District Law, or any other fair hearing procedure regarding medical
staff appointments or privileges.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

6.1  Independent Contractor Status. Group is engaged in an independent contractor relationship with SBHCD
in performing all work, services, duties, and obligations pursuant to this Agreement, Neither SBHCD nor
Hospital shall exercise any control or direction over the methods by which Group performs work and
functions, except that Group shall perform at all times in strict accordance with then currently approved
methods and practices of Group’s professional specialty. SBHCD’s sole interest is to ensure that Group
performs and renders services in a competent, efficient, and satisfactory manner in accordance with high
medical standards,

6.2 Independent Contractor Responsibilitics. The parties expressly agree that no work, act, commission, or
omission of Group pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed to make or
render Group, the agent or employee of SBHCD or Hospital. Group shall not be entitled to receive from
SBHCD or Hospital vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, Social Security, workers’ compensation,
disability or unemployment insurance benefits or any other employee benefit.

7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF PARTIES

7.1 SBHCD for itself, and its directors, officers, employees, and agents (collectively, “Agents”), and Group
for itself, its Physician(s), its Agents, and Physicians’ Agents hereby warrants and represent as follows:

7.1.1  Neither it nor any of its Agents or Physician(s) (i) is excluded, suspended, or decbarred from, or
otherwise ineligible for, participation in any federal or state health care program including,
without limitation, Medicare or Medi-Cal; (ii) has been convicted of a criminal offense related to
conduct that would or could trigger an exclusion from any federal or state health care program
including, without limitation, Medicare or Medi-Cal; or (iii) bave had their medical staff
privileges at any health care facility denied, suspended, revoked, terminated, voluntarily
relinquished under threat of disciplinary action, or made subject to terms of probation or any other
restriction; and

7.12 It shall, and it shall ensure that each of its Agents shall, notify the other parties thereto
immediately in writing of (i) any threatened, proposed, or actual exclusion, suspension, or
debarment;(ii) any conviction of a criminal offense related to conduct that would or could trigger
an exclusion, of it or any of its Agents from any federal or state health care program; or (iii) any
anticipated or actual breach of any term or condition of this Agreement,

BAGO, Tnc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 4 of 10

Page Page 75



8. LIABILITY/MALPRACTICE INSURANCE COVERAGE

8.1  Group shall maintain and provide proof of general and professional liability insurance coverage for Group
for Services provided by Group to SBHCD patients in the hospital and clinic settings during the term of
this Agreement in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 annual aggregate.

9. PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

9.1 [Protected [lcalth_Information.  Group shall maintain the confidentiality of all Protected Health
Information (“PHI”) in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations,
including, but not limited to, the California Confidentiality of Medical Information Act and the Federal
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and regulations promulgated thereunder
(“HIPAA™). Without limiting the foregoing, Group agrees to maintain PHI, as defined from time to time
under HIPAA, which may be made available to or received by Group pursuant to this Agreement, in
accordance with the requirements of HIPAA. Group agrees that Group shall:

9.1.1 Not use or further disclose PHI in a manner that would violate HIPAA if done by Hospital or
violate the requirements of applicable laws or this Agreement;

9.1.2  Use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of PHI except as permitted by law and the
terms of this Agreement, and report to Hospital any use or disclosure of PHI not permitted by law
or by this Agreement of which Group becomes aware;

9.1.3  Comply with the elements of any compliance program established by Hospital that applies to the
use or disclosure of PHI and ensure that any subcontractors or agents to whom Group provides
PHI agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to Group with respect to such PHI;

9.1.4  In accordance with HIPAA, (i) make available PHI to the subject Patient; (ii) make available PHI
for amendment and incorporate any amendments to PHI; and (iii) make available the information
required to provide an accounting of disclosures of PHI to the subject Patient;

9.1.5 Make Group’s internal practices, books, and records telating to the use and disclosure of PHI
available to the Sccretary of the United States Department of Health and Human Services for
purposes of determining Hospital’s and Group’s compliance with HIPAA;

9.1.6 At termination of this Agreement, return or destroy all PHI received from or created by SBHCD
and rctain no copics of such PHI or, if return or destruction is not permissible under law or the
terms of this Agreement, continue to maintain all PHI in accordance with the provisions of this
Section and litnit further uses and disclosures to those purposes that make the return or destruction
of the information infeasible.

9.2 EClectronic 'rotected Health Information (“EPHI™).  Group agrees that Group will: (i) implement
administrative, physical, and technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the
confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the EPHI that Group creates, receives, maintains, ot transmits
on behalt of SBHCD; (ii) report to SBHCD any security incident with respect to EPHI of which Group
becomes aware; and (iii) ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom Group provides EPHI
agrees to implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards to protect such information.

10. GENERAL PROVISIONS
10.1 Notices. Any notice to be given to any party hereunder shall be deposited in the United States Mail, duly
registered or cectified, with veturn receipt requested, with postage paid, and addressed to the party for

which intended, at the following addresses, or to such other address or addresses as the parties may
hereafter designate in writing to each other.

SBHCD: San Benito Health Care District
Office of the Chief Exccutive Officer

BAGO, [nc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 5 of 10

Page Page 76



911 Sunset Drive
Hollister, CA 95023

Group: Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc,
Post Office Box 33235
Los Gatos, CA 95031

10,2 No Waiver. No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a
waiver of any other provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitule 4 conlinuing waiver.
No waiver shall be binding unless exccuted in writing by the party making the waiver.

10.3  Governing 1w and Venue, This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of California, Venue shall be in the County of San Benito, California.

10.4 Ownership of Patient Records. All Clinic and Hospital patient records shall be maintained by SBHCD
and are the property of SBHCD. Group shall have the right to access such records during normal business
hours.

10.5 No Referrals. Nothing in this Agrecment is intended to obligate or induce any party to this Agreement to
refer patients to any other party.

10.6  Lxclusive Property_of SBHCID. All data, files, records, documents, promotional materials, and similar
items relating to the business of SBHCD, whether prepared by or with the assistance of Group or
otherwise coming into Group’s possession shall remain the exclusive property of SBHCD and shall not be
removed from SBHCD’s facilities under any circumstances without the prior written consent of SBHCD.

10.7 Confidentiality. The parties acknowledge and agree that during the term of this Agreement and in the
course of the discharge of Group’s duties hereunder, Group shall have access to and become acquainted
with information concerning the operation of SBHCD, and information which, pursuant to applicable law
and regulation, is deemed to be confidential, including, but not limited to, trade secrets, medical records,
patient medical and personal information, and personnel records. Group agrees that such information
shall not be disclosed either directly or indirectly to any other person or entity or used by Group in any
way either during the term of this Agreement ar at any other time thereafter, except as is required herein,
Group understands breach of this article will be an irremediable breach of this Agreement. Such breach
will result in immediate termination of this Agreement.

10.8 Binding Apreement; No Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit
of the parties to it and their respective legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns. No party
may assign this Agreement or any rights hereunder, or may they delegate any of the duties to be
performed hereundet without the prior written consent of the other party.

10.9 Dispute Resolution.  If any dispute, controversy, or claim arises out of this Agreement, for a period of
thirty (30) days following written notice of the dispute, controversy or claim from one party to the other,
the parties will use their good faith efforts to resolve the dispute, controversy, or claim, If the matter
cannot be resolved by the parties in this fashion, then such dispute, claim or controversy shall be heard in
San Benito County, California, pursuant to the provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
638 through 645.1, inclusive. The hearing shall be final and binding to the greatest extent permitted by
law, and the cost thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be borne by the losing party in such
propostions as the referee may decide. Judgment on the award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

10.10 Section 952_of Owmnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1980, In accordance with Section 952 of the
Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980 (PL 96-499), Group agrees that the books and records of Group will
be available 1o the Secretary of Department of Health and Human Services and the Comptroller General of
the United Statcs, or their duly authorized representatives, for four (4) years after termination of this
Agreement. In the event that any of the services to be performed under this Agreement are performed by
any subcontractor of Group at a value or cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve (12) month period, Group
shall comply and assure that such subcontractor complies with the provisions of Section 952 of the

BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 6 of 10

Page Page 77



Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980. If not applicable to this Agreement, this Section shall automatically
be repealed.

10.11 Entire Agrecment; Amendiment. This Agreement, its exhibits, and all referenced documents constitute the
entire agreement between the parties pertaining to the subject matter contained herein. This Agreement
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, representations and understandings of the parties
which relate to the subject matter of this Agreement. No supplement, amendment or modification of this
Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by all of the parties.

The parties hereby executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date first set forth above.

SBHCD Group

San Benito Health Care District Bay Area Gynecology Oncology, Inc.

By: i
Mary T. Casillas, Chief Executive Officer James Lilja, M.D., Chief Executive Officer

Date: ) Date:

BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 7 of 10

Page Page 78



Al

EXHIBIT A

GROUP SERVICES AND COMPENSATION

Further Description of Medical Services. Group shall provide professional medical services in Group's

specialty at locations specified by SBHCD, which will be within the SBHCD healthcare district
boundaries, or at facilities within thirty (30) miles of the SBHCD Hospital.

All

Al2

Al3

Professional Services. Group shall provide Services in the Clinic and Hospital beginning on the
Effective Date. Group shall provide such services in coordination with other physicians who are
contracted with SBHCD to provide similar services to patients and pursuant to a mutually agreed-
upon schedule, If Group and other physicians cannot agree on such a schedule, SBHCD shall
determine the schedule,

Specialty Services. Group shall provide the following Gynecology Oncology and Urology
Gynccology Services:

Management of Group’s own admitted patients; management of the care of patients admitted at
the request of and with the attending or referring physician, and thereafter managing the care
rendered to such patients; family conferences as requested in consultation with social services;
consultations, upon request, for members of the Hospital’s Medical Staff, including the hospitalist
group; and assistance with the managerment and treatment of patients for whom Group is
responsible as head of a multi-disciplinary team. When the patient has an attending/referring
physician, Group shall include such physician in decision making and keep such physician
informed,

Clinic Seryices. Clinic operating hours are Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Group shall provide the following Clinic Services in the Clinics in accordance with the schedule
set forth in Section A.2 of this Exhibit A:

A.1.3.1 New and follow-up office visits;

A.1.3.2  Consultations;

A.1.3.3 Postdischarge follow-up visits;

A.1.3.4  Ensuring the quality, availability, and expertise of medical services rendered in the
Clinic and at Clinic-related activities;

A.1.3.5 Supervising physician assistants and nurse practitioners (collectively referred to as
“Mid-Level Practitioners”) as necessary for reimbursement or consult in the absence of

_ the Medical Director;

A.1.3.6 Coordination of medical activities of the Clinic as a whole to be accomplished through
continuous communication with appropriate  SBHCD administrative personnel
regarding medical administration of the Clinic;

A.1.3.7 Assisting with the development of a plan for quality assurance for the Clinic;

A.1.3.8 Provide required chart review and audits of care provided by Mid-Level Practitioners

A.1.3.9 Other services as are mutually agreed to be appropriate and appropriatcly provided in
an outpatient setting by a Group specializing in Gynecology Oncology.

A2 Sechedule. Group’s schedule shall include Medical Services to SBHCD patients 2 minimum of two (2)

days per month, on a schedule to be mutually agreed upon, for a minimum of thirty-six (36) weeks per
year (which includes Clinic time, scheduled operating room time, inpatient rounding, and operating room
add-on time) in the Hospital or Clinic setting.

A3 Hospital Call Coverage. There is no Hospital Call Coverage provision associated with this Agreement.
It is understood by Group and SBHCD that when Group is not providing on-site coverage, Emergency
BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 8 of 10

Page Page 79



Call needs will be covered by the assigned obstetrics and gynecology physician per the published hospital
emergency call schedule.

A4 Compensation,

A4.1 Compensation Methodology Compliance. In order to maintain continuity in the Compensation
Methodelogy under this Agreement and to ensure commercial reasonableness and fair market
valuc compensation to Group for Services provided under this Agreement in compliance with
Stark Law and Anti-Kickback regulations, SBHCD and Group agree that SBHCD retains the right
to continue, for the term of this Agreement, application of the compensation formula in this
Aprecement,

A42 Compensation. Group’s Compensation, which includes professional services and supervision
(“Compensation”), shall be paid on a monthly basis on SBHCD’s standard payment cycle for
similar agreements and shall be in the amount of Four Hundted Eighty Dollars and No Cents
($480.00) per hour for Gynecology Oncology services and Four Hundred Fifteen Dollars and No
Cents ($415.00) per hour for Urology Gynecology services up to a maximum of ten and one-half
(10.5) hours per scheduled day.

A43 Paymenton Termination. On termination of this Agreement, which is not extended, renewed or
superseded by another agreement, SBHCD shall pay to Group any amounts due to Group within
forly-five (45) days after the termination of this Agreement.

Ad4 Agreement Includes All Compensation from SBHCD. Incorporated into compensation under
the Agreement, unless specifically excluded, are all the Group’s sources of practice revenues and
income, including Hospital Call coverage stipends, other hospital on-call fees, hospital stipends,
and reading fees; provided, however, that services as a medical ditector within SBHCD, service
on medical staff or SBHCD positions such as department chair or chief of staff, call panels which
are not currently in effect, or other items specifically excluded by written agreement between
Group and SBHCD shall be independently compensated to Group by SBHCD, if any, and are not
subject to the terms of this Agreement.

A.5  Scrvices and Activities in Support of SBHCD. SBHCD and Group acknowledge and agree that certain
services and activities may be required of Group in support of SBHCD and Clinic to ensure a continuing
high level of patient care. To that end, Group shall participate in functions/events from time to time, in
support of the SBHCD Clinics and the SBHCD facilities. In addition, to assist in the recruitment and
retention of highly skilled practitioners, upon SBHCD’s request, Group shall participate in recruitment
meetings with SBHCD physician candidates. SBHCD shall reimburse Group for reasonable meal
expenses incurred as part of meeting with physician candidates hosted at the request of SBHCD.

A6 Practice Guidelines/Best Quality Practices. Group shall demonstrate cooperative work arrangements
with the Medical Staff, Quality and Safety Leadership and SBHCD Administration to achieve mutually
accepted practice guidelines and the best quality practices. These practices will be evidenced based, and
include at minimum the following:

A6.1 Allendance at regular monthly meetings with SBHCD Clinic and Hospital leadership when
requosted to review any operational or quality issues.

A6.2 Timely completion of all incomplete inpatient records, including completion of all admission
and discharge medication reconciliation,
Goal: As specified by Medical staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A.6.3 Completion of all office visit notes within seven (7) days of visit.

A.0.4 Timcly signing of orders.
Goal: As specified by Medical staff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 9 of 10

Page Page 80



A.6.5  Timely discharges summaries.
Goal: As specified by Medical stqff rules and regulations or hospital policy.

A6.6  Commitment to use of SBHCD supported electronic health/medical record platforms,

A6.7  Compliance with all governmental and SBHCD quality reporting initiatives that may come into
effect from time to time,

A6.8  Timely arrival at Hospital for scheduled procedures and Clinic for scheduled patient visits.

BAGO, Inc. PSA 02-13-2025 Page 10 of 10

Page Page 81



199 L6

s = | WAL IYAL )
— -_ — —_ \ A b [ N (g | .‘_:.,._ AN SP ]
. AV AAW _fl\..“ |_| _\\ ﬂ _,| _x.. ._.“_ _ \/_ v CO33Y ¥ ¥
.__...‘.f. ) _ uv. v _~ Y N L L

NIOMIBN SSOIDIIM
10} |Psodoud




‘Buiuup|d wisl-buoj
10} 8|gP}INS s8] JI Buppw ‘jojdsoy sy} JO spasu Buimolb syl IO SIUSWSIUDAPD
jpoIbojouUyo8l aininy oddns Jou SSOP Zy-yW SY] :sanss| AjjigpR|poS ainjnd

"SUCILOBUUOD JIOMOJS O} BUIPDS| ‘SJUSWIUOIIAUS ALISUSP

-4biy yim a160n1Ls UDD Z-JYW Sul ‘Juswdinbs [pojpsw Bulpn)Dul ‘sedIAsp
P3}08UU0D JO JIsquinu BUIMOID syl YLM :spuibysuo) Ajiondb) adiAaq
"JUSWUOIIAUS [D}IdSOY D Ul SSDIASP

a|dljjnwi pup suolpIddD Wspow JO spubwap Buispaioul 8y} jJesw o) paads
10 yipimpung apnbop spiacid JoU ADW Zi-J 9] :92UbwiIouad pajiwi]

"SUOILDDO] [PILUSSSS
Ul S|oUBIs Yoam IO saUO0Z poap Ul Buljnssi ‘|0jdsoy Syl JO SDaID [DDIUD
IO Ul 90DISA0D [DWIIdO JSAIISR JOU SSOP Zi-3W Y] :3BDISA0D Juaidiysu|

S D31 Ul UOHDDO| JOOXS JIBY) SUIULISISP
Of 8|doad I0 ${23[q0 0} PayoDL SBD) 35N DY} SUIBISAS 940 (ST1Y) SODINSS
UOPLDOT BWi-[P3Y (s8J1A18S UOHDDOT SwWi] |P3Y ) $11Y Hoddns jou ssoq «

3Ji] Jo puS pub obBD sID3A g| pajusawa|duil SODM HIOM}BU SSIDIM juslIND) <«

appibdn up 10j sUospaY
dn}ag SSSISIIM JUd1IND JO MIIAIBAQD




9oup)jdwo) pup AjIND3S paspaldu|

"UOISSIUUSUDI)
DIOP SWI-|D8I 10) I4-IpM $SNOJ UO Ajal sduwund uoIsNul PBa}O3UUO0D
PUD ‘SIOLUOW S[QDIDOM ‘SPSJ HDWS 83l S821A9(] :uolpibajuj O]

'SADISP INOYIIM S}INsSau | PUL ‘BuiBpwil ‘(SYHI) SpI0D8I yipay
DIUOIIOB|S SS90 APDIND UDD JJOJS |ODIPSW $$82Y DIDQ SSO|WDSS

‘Buuojiuow jusipd awWij-pal PUD ‘SDIISOUBDIP 910Ul
‘SUOIID{NSUOD OSPIA O] |DIJUSSSS S I4-IpM S|apIay :poddng auidipawala]

APIgDIISY pub 923UPWION3d MHIOM}SN paAroidwy
$92IA3(Q |DIIPaW 10} 86DI19A0D pasubyuy
(s@21A185 UOYD IO BwWI] PBY) ST1Y SSINbal uoKI3014 JUDU| SONH

apnibdn ayj jo saAloalqo




GE| = SJUIOd $59D2V |0JO]

(1uiod

SS90V (Of) SPISYINOS SIGDW PUD SPISULION
SIgOW ‘Xauuy AIsBiINg ‘Xxauuy ‘DHY

‘OYHO ‘UBBDLDg ‘DS ‘DIUID ISy "DIUND |

SHEOM ©

(lulod $S822Y 1) JoLUSsD) USWOM OO

>oeMme puC ‘SNBSS poddng ‘DY ‘Adplay] (o2IsAyd

(1uiod sse00v | /)

g I2{USD USWOM OO ;5| PUD [DHASOH UIDW

ilva 3Lva SNLVLS INOLSITIW
NOUITIWOD NOILFT1dWOD
Q3123dX3 QdLYWILST

SANOISITIW ISVHd 3SOd0¥d




apISyINOS e1ue5

SIQOW PUD SPISYLON SIGOW ,
Yauuy AISBINS ‘Xauuy ‘SHY OUHO USUWIOA ICO|] pul, SOJIAIDS Bluad

‘UDBDLDG ‘DSW “DIUID ISY DIUYD st poddns ‘DSY ‘Adpiay) |D2ISAYY USWOM JOOH] 5] pUD |DYIdSOH UIDW

70008 $ 200'8y $ 200z | $
¢ 9SDYd Z 9SPyd Rl

710°04Z $:4S0D |0}O]
SISA|jpuy jso)




800°Zy L $ :1SOD psjoWls3 |0j0]

699°1LS $ :UOHDINBLUOD PUD UOKD|D)SU|

109 €/ 98/°'¢1 $ :92uUDUSIUIDW/BUISUSDIT

£G6G'9/ % :S19][OHUOD) ‘SOYDJIMS ‘SJUIOd SS822Y JJuswidinby

;1 9spyd Aq sjs0D Jo umopdipalg

osSPUd A9 JIVWILST
3DANOSIY ¢ 1SOD 1D3Aroyd




2008 $ 4SO pajpwlsy |0jo] <

S9%' L1 § :UOHLINBLUOD PUD UOHD|DISU| <

1084 €/ 099y $ :9oUPUBUIDN/BUISUSDIT <

££8'ST $ :SI9)|04UOD ‘SOYDJIMS ‘SIUIOd S8V :Juswdinby <

:T 9SDYd Aq SjS0D Jo umopiipaig

9soyd Ad JIVWILST
3DJNOSIY 8 1SOD 1D3Iroyd




700’08 § 450D pajowlsy |0j0] «

60162 $ :uoloINBLUOD PUD UOUDIDISU| <

108\ €/ /9/°/ $ :9DuUDUSUIDW/BUISUSDIT <

8C1'eY ¢ 1SI9)|OIUOD ‘'SOUDPMS ‘SIUIOd SSODDV :juswdinby «

'€ 9spYd Aq S§S0D Jo umop)Daig

9sSPUd A9 JIVWILST
3DANOSIY 8 1SOD 1D3royd




710°0/Z § :1SOD pajowis] |0jo]

0¥Z'86 $ :UOHDINBRUOD PUD UOKD|IDISUI

I0BA €/ #12'9C $ :02UDUBIUIDN/BUISUSDIT

656 Sy 1 $ 1SIB|I0HUOD ‘SOYDHMS ‘SIUIOd $S9DDV juswdinby

I $}SOD JO UMOpP)IPaig |PJo]

FLIVWILST 30dNOST
¥ 1SOD 10dr0dd Tv1O0l




EXHIBIT B
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN

An Incentive equal to 10% of base compensation will be available 12 months after start date by

achieving the following metrics:

FY 25 EBIDA %

HCAHPS IP RATE 1-10 TOP BOX

PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT

SKILLED NURSING FACILITY CENSUS

EBIDA % INCENTIVE %

6% 1.00%

7% 2.00%
7.5% 3.00%
llgé\’IIJONTH

LING

RANK

63.00% 1.00%

65.00% 2.00%

68.00% 3.00%

INCENTIVE %
1 NEW PHYSICIAN 1.00%

2 NEW PHYSICIANS 2.00%
12-MONTH ROLLING INCENTIVE %
85 AVERAGE CENSUS 1.00%

87 AVERAGE CENSUS 2.00%

A formal review of these incentive details will take place no later than the April
2025 Board Meeting. Based on the district's financial and operational data at that
time, adjustments, enhancements, or modifications may be implemented as needed.




T aged

vOH Ag paledaid suiodas jesiesdde uo paseg w

LeT'veL've $
LeTveL've ¢
ovL'erL's $
005'6Z0°T
TVe'(SL
190°/T9
LES'TVET $
£68‘ovL's  $
10Z'65T
90T'.6T
985'v8e‘'s ¢
V/IN

VIN

VIN
G99‘'0veCT ¢

(n
33114 3)es anmen
1B 1]

8u1s019 1eniu| 1e Spaad0id 31es pajew sy

621'cT8'06 $
0S8'€8T'S $
%ZCL 006°GZY'T
%e'TL 0S6°810°T
%CTL 005'0S8
%ZTL 00S'8S8'T $
005'90T°ZT $
%CCL 005‘02C
%ZTL 000°€£2
%ZCL 000‘€T9'TT $
06Z'6/6°95 $
000'298°9
000'900°9
0S2'90L'sv $
%CCL 6C8'€S6'9T $

unoasiq m3MeA

(1)
Anigelasieln pasieiddy
SS019H

(aBueyn 03123[gns syunowy - yeiq)

1ejoj puel9

1exoans

anjeA 92J0PLIOA 21D 31NdY
sasuaon Aioiengay
aNIBA 11IMPO0Y JINS 3Ige N ZBU|
9NIBAIMPO0Y NS 9pISYLION 9iqely
:819ssy 91qi8e1U)

eloiqns

ANS 3lqe zau)

4NS 9PISULION 81ge

sojuno pue 1endsoH aie) 21nay
;uawdinby

1e10qns

4ANS @Ige|\ zay|

4ANS 9pISyLION alqeW

$21UJ}D) pue 1e1dsoH aJe ) a1nay
:91e157 1BAY

lended BupjJOpM IaN

SERY)

SuIso1D 15114 1B SP3adoid ajes pajewinsy - Sish|euy uonaesuely




z 98ed

“UDI1e1EIS3 JUAL |ENUUE %0°E B YUIM 000°0Z8% 01 000'09£$ S| 38UE) Jua) JeNUUE T JE3A Pa1BdIpUl YO H Aq paledald sisAleue JuaJ 19y ey [92n0g ©
“UDI1E1EISS JUA1 JENUUE %0°E B UUM 000'0SE6$ 01 000°058$ SI SBUEI JUBJ |ENULE T JBAA PA1EJIPUI YO H AQ paJedaid SISAIBUE U] 1a)Iey :921n05 @
'6£-8¢ '8d *Loday jesieiddy v H - 32Un0S "06T'986'C$ = Jal jenuue T 1eaj elo) 0rE'8/$ = 4'S 0BE'Y @ 1'S/00°BT$ SI IUNOLWE 3SE3) AOW 138115 1114 1eNUUE 3y1 PUB 0SE'£06°ES = 'S Y62 9ST ® '+'S 00°5Z¢$ S1 JUNowe ases) eldsoy 3123 3nJe Tenuly .,

:S3J0N

VEBLSEF %] seg'oLv'e § 18988 $ 68L'€52'Z $ 60S'798'T $ 000'ST8 s SNIEA WU3S3.d SAILEINLIND
%0°C
aseasou) jenuuy 9EELBY'T $ veE'zes S 268'EE9 $ 182'689 $ 605'6VL $ 000'sT8 $ WawAed 1UaY 1eNULY Jo Ad
%00°2T v£95°0 GSSED0 8TTL0 cL6L°0 62680 0000 T 1012E4 a1y UNo3siq
3ley 1UNoasIg
VLELSEY $ YYT'BYE'Q ¢ [B8rzaT___ §] oez'ie $ £5'068 $ vE9'PI8 ¢ osv'ees $ 000'sT8 $ (o 1uaLARd U3y enuuy

3NS5 TeaY JO AL sjuawfed jejo] aojd SIEa) £ iEa TipaA

A5UING 1enpIsay

sishieuy asjid aSeyaingd 1enp|Say pue asea - NS Iqel zau] WemiMm

| ee'see’y  $ | 098'ES9’E $ 869'VL0E $ 090'8cv'T $ £80'90L'T $ 000°006 5 an|ep luasald sAlENWNY
%0'E
aSea.ou| 1enuuy TLY'Te9 $ TOT'6LS $ Leg'ove $ vL6'TZL $ £80'908 $ 000006 s uawAed JUaY 1BNUUY JO Ad
%00°ST 2L670 81£50 5£59°0 19620 9698'0 0000°T 101284 31eY JWUN03SIQ
1Y Wno3sig
EES5 BT6'0ST'9 $ [se0ueT  §] ese'zrot $ vob'ess $ 0TB'YS6 $ 000226 $ 000006 $ (@ W3WAR Way lenuuy

FIBIST 1RAY JO AWA siuauwifed 1010y R viea)

ASEYIING |BNPISIY

siskjeuy aolid aseyaind |enpisay pue aseaT - NS 3pISYLON 3lqei

[E185ssTe s | wr'tiost  $ 0BY'9ESYT  $ Z9S'eSETT §  SSv'swLs $  000°000% $ 3MBA Juasald SANeINLIND
%0E
2se310U] lENULY UYWEET  $ 196'PL0'E $ BZ6'EHZE $ L0T'Z08% $ ssrevLe $ 000000 s WaWAE WaY 1ENULY 10 Ad

%00°0T 60290 0EB90 €1SL°0 V9280 1606°0 0000°T Joide4 a1ey wunodsiq

3)BY wnoasiq
[ E16'SSS'IE  § | SSe'vea'ey | ZELLSYEE  $ | Se0'zos't $ 806'0LEY $ 009'tvey $ 000'0ZTY $ 000000 s () WawAed uay 1enuuy

E}s3 j8al o Al silatAed1e30] 80i1d Siga

DLEYIING [ENPISIY

siskieuy 92i1d aseyaind 1enpjsay pue aseat - ey dsoH aied anoy



¢ a8ed

L6z'6c6'El $ SN1dANS HSVYI ONISOT10-1S0d
000°005°9% $ HSVD 40 s3sn v.iol
000°000°2 "OSIN ¥3HLO
000'000°22 440AVd ANN4 NOISN3d
000°000°'8 SANOY INNIATY 40 LNIWISYI43q
000'005°S S.1I43N38 a3NyYooV
000'005"} S3IXVL 17108AVd A3INYOOV
0000052 TI0¥AVd A3NYOOV

‘HSVD 40 s3sn

L6Z'6EV°09 $ ONISOTO LV HSVD J1aV1IVAY V101
000's18 ANS JI8VIN Z3INI HOd INIFWAV ISV L ¥V3IA
000'006 dANS JAISHLIHON JiI9VIN ¥0Od INTWAVC IASVIT | ¥VIA
000°000't IVLIdSOH HO4 INJWAVC 3SVYIT | ¥V3IA
lec'vel've SA3300Hd ITVS 1ISSV
000'000'0€ $ QOHES HLIM ONINIVINTY FONYIVE HSVD
‘HSVYI 40 S3JNO0S
sunowy
pajewnsy

(38ueys 01393 (gng sjunowy - 1e1q)

uonaesuel] yneaH ysisu| Jo siskjeuy 11ej181e | PaleWwnsy




CNO Dashboard December 2024

_ December 2024
Description Target
ED Visits 2437
'ED Admission % 10%>
LWBS % =2.0%
Door to Provider 10 min
'MS admissions 113
ICU admissions 13
_memdommm 37
'OR Inpatient 38
'ASC 38
GI 91

December |Budget- Year
2024 Actual |To Date Total

13214

10%>

<2.0%

10 min

599

79

193

205

275

571

Actual - Year

To Date Total




San Benito Health Care District
Finance Committee Minutes
January 16, 2025 - 4:30pm

Present: Bill Johnson, Board President

Public:

Victoria Angelo, Board Treasurer

Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer

Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Sandra DilLaura, Controller

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting of the Finance Committee was called to order at 4:33pm.

2. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES

A. December 2024 Financial Statements

For the month ending December 31, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,049,305
compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $851,183. The District exceeded its budget for
the month by $198,122.

YTD as of December 31, 2024, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $8,898,739 compared
to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $2,827,991. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by
$6,070,748.

Acute discharges were 147 for the month, under budget by 13 discharges or 8%. The
ADC was 12.48 compared to a budget of 16.60. The ALOS was 2.63. The acute I/P
gross revenue was under budget by $2.35 million while O/P services gross revenue
exceeded budget by $1.98 million or 7% over budget. ER I/P visits were 175 and ER
O/P visits were slightly over budget by 13 visits or 1%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics
treated 3,289 (includes 585 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 907 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $185,165 due mainly to a quarterly Rx
rebate of $146,760.

Operating Expenses were over slightly over budget by $1,784 due mainly to: Registry
of $264,839, Supplies of $150,750 and Purchase Services of $75,096. However, the
overages were offset by savings in Salaries & Wages of $368,279 and Employee Benefits
of $183,168.

Non-operating Revenue was under budget by $8,827 due to the timing of donations and
a loss on investments.



The SNFs ADC was 89.03 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $249,003 compared
to a budget of $114,233. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $815,865 exceeding its budget
by $304,185.

B. December 2024 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

C. Supplemental Payment Program
Supplemental Payment Program for December 2024, Received the third HQAF payment, the
fourth will not be expected until Jun 2025. QIP loan repayment paid early $3,090,086.

3. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF BAY AREA GYNECOLOGY ONCOLOGY,
INC.

The Professional Services Agreement is for a part-time (up to 10.5 hours twice per month)
surgery clinic based gynecology oncology and urogynecology effective date February 13, 2025, a
2 year term, and 60-day termination clause. The hourly rate for the gynecology oncology
services at $480.00 per hour and the urogynecology services at $415.00 per hour. The total
estimated monthly cost of $10,080. The Finance Committee recommends this resolution for
Board approval.

4. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR WIRELESS NETWORK
UPGRADE.

Our current wireless network was implemented 12 years ago, this upgrade would provide higher
speed and support new networks for projects (such as HUGS Infant Protection, Seamless data
access, Telemedicine support, and Increased security and compliance). The proposal will be in
three phases roughly taking 7 weeks completion with a total cost $270,014 equipment and
installation included and 3 year licensing and maintenance. The Finance Committee
recommends this resolution for Board approval.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

An opportunity was provided for public comment and individuals were given three minutes to
address the Board Members and Administration.

6. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 5:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra DilLaura
Controller





